
LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE 

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA 
March 14, 2024 Meeting 

1. Call to Order – 6:00PM
2. Invoca�on/Pledge of Allegiance:  Supervisor Currin
3. Requests for Addi�ons to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organiza�onal Maters
5. Ci�zen Comment Period
6. Resolu�ons
7. Consent Agenda

A) Minutes – February 8, 2024 Mee�ng
B) Warrants for Approval February 2024
C) Treasurer’s Report – January 2024

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A) Route 673 (Parsons Lane) Abandonment - .4mi to be abandoned
B) Reassessment – Tax Rate – rate change following reassessment
C) Public Property – Riverstreet Lease at County property – Owl Creek Rd.
D) Proposed Ordinance Regula�ng or Prohibi�ng the Making of Fires

9. County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) VA Department of Transporta�on
C) Planning & Economic Development
D) Public Safety Commitee—Sheriff’s Office Budget
E) Circuit Court Clerk - CCRP Grants Program Award and Fee Schedule Update
F) STEPS – Homeless Housing ARPA funds request – current year funding

10. FY2024-2025 Budget Discussions
A) County Offices & Departments – presen�ng by request
B) Crossroads Community Services—Dr. Melba Moore

11. Regional Hazard Mi�ga�on Plan – Resolu�on to Adopt Updated Plan
12. Nomina�ons & Appointments

A) Board of Equaliza�on
i. Appointment—Mrs.  Beverley Hawthorne

ii. Mee�ng S�pends
13. County Administra�on – Monthly Report

A) Piedmont ASAP – Dissolution Resolution
14. County Atorney – Monthly Report
15. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
16. Other Business (per Board approval)
17. Adjournment

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the mee�ng via e-mail 
tgee@lunenburgva.gov or phone at 434-696-2142.
-It is the inten�on of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabili�es Act.  Should
you need special accommoda�ons, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the mee�ng
date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator 



RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Rodney Carroll Newton joined Victoria Fire and Rescue, Incorporated 
as ajunior member in 1981 and became a senior member in 1984; and 

WHEREAS, Rodney Newton expanded his contributions to the agency by becoming 
a paramedic in 2003; and 

WHEREAS, Rodney Newton was honored to be elected as the Chief of Victoria Fire 
and Rescue, Inc. starting in 2007; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Newton also received the 2019 Old Dominion EMS Alliance 
Regional EMS CouncilAwardfor being an Outstanding Pre-hospital Educator; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Newton received the E.W. Gee Award for responding to the most 
calls for the agency for nine years, and is the only member to have run over 3,000 calls 
since the inception of Victoria Fire & Rescue, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Newton has operated one of five statewide deployment radio 
communications caches in the Commonwealth's Strategic Statewide Interoperability Plan, 
which led the Board of Supervisors to select him as Technical Representative for the recent 
County-wide radio communication system project; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Newton is stepping downfrom the position of Chief of Victoria 
Fire and Rescue, Inc. after seventeen years of leadership; and 

NOW, 'IHEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of 
Supervisors commends Rodney Carroll Newton for his many years of dedicated service and 
continued commitment to Victoria Fire and Rescue, Inc., the County of Lunenburg, and the 
citizens thereof. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does 
hereby wish Rodney Carroll Newton success in all.future endeavors and looks forward to 
working with him in other capacities. 

Adopted this 14th day of March 2024. 

Alvester Edmonds, Chairman 
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors 



RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Carolyn A. Parsons retired as the Lunenburg County General 
Registrar on December 31, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Carolyn A. Parsons served the voters of Lunenburg County as the 
General Registrar for twenty-eight years beginning in 1996; and 

WHEREAS, Carolyn A. Parsons devoted her career to assisting citizens in 
becoming registered voters; and 

WHEREAS, along with the Electoral Board, Carolyn A. Parsons managed 
successful elections year after year; and 

WHEREAS, Carolyn A. Parsons started her career serving as the Lunenburg 
County Magistrate in 1996. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of 
Supervisors commends Mrs. Parsons for her many years of dedicated service and 
commitment to the County and the citizens thereof 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors 
does hereby congratulate Carolyn A. Parsons on her well-earned retirement and 
wish her success in all.future endeavors. 

Adopted this 14th day of March 2024. 

Alvester L. Edmonds, Chairman 
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors 



 
 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 WHEREAS, Amona W. Currin retired as the Lunenburg County Treasurer on 
December 31, 2023; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Amona W. Currin served as a sworn official for twelve years as 
the Lunenburg County Treasurer after being first elected in 2011 to begin her term 
on January 1, 2012; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Amona W. Currin earned her Master Governmental Treasurer 
Certification by Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service and School of Continuing 
and Professional Studies in 2015; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Amona W. Currin started her career in the Treasurer’s office in 
2006 as a Deputy Treasurer. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of 
Supervisors commends Mrs. Currin for her years of dedicated service and 
commitment to the County and the citizens thereof.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors 
does hereby wish Amona W. Currin a long, fulfilling retirement and success in all 
future endeavors. 
 
Adopted this 14th day of March 2024. 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Alvester L. Edmonds, Chairman 

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors 



Consent Agenda 

A) Minutes - February 8, 2024 Meeting 
B) Warrants for Approval February 2024 
C) Treasurer's Report - January 2024 



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM 
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING 

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA 

Minutes of February 8, 2024 Meeting 

The regular meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 
6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members 
were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Greg Currin, Frank W. Bacon, Mike Hankins, Robert 
Zava, Edward Pennington, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and County 
Attorney Frank Rennie. 

Chairman Edmonds called the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors to order. 

Supervisor Bacon led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation. 

Chairman Edmonds requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hoover 
requested that a Financial Request be added as item 12A and an update on Crossroads Community Services Board be 
added as 81. Supervisor Hankins requested that a visit to the State Capital be added as item 128. Administrator Gee 
requested that a Local Law Enforcement Grant be added as 8G and a Resolution Opposing Proposed Solar Legislation be 
added as 8H. 

Chairman Edmonds called for any conflicts of interest from any board members. There were none. 

Chairman Edmonds called for anyone wishing to speak under Citizen Comment. Mr. Ronald Williams of 4627 
Old Mansion Road spoke regarding the traffic going to the landfill. Mr. Williams serves as the Citizen Advisory 
representative for the County on solid waste operations. He voiced his concerns about safety and road conditions, 
which could lead to a collision or accident. He said the Board will be hearing a request to increase the traffic count to 
allow one hundred trucks per day, which would average one truck every three minutes. Mr. Williams does not 
recommend approval for an increase of tractor trailer traffic to the Landfill. 

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to accept the 
Consent Agenda to include the minutes of the January 11, 2024 Meeting, the Treasurer's September, October, 
November, December 2023 reports and the following Warrants for Approval: 

January 2024: 
Payroll: Direct Deposit 
Payroll Check #2030-32 
Payroll Taxes Federal: 
Payroll Taxes State: 
ACH Payroll Payments: 
WIRE TRANSFERS (Bond Payments) 
ACH PAYMENTS (Williams Communication) 
Accounts Payable: #84156-84378 

Total: 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

207,566.45 
2,357.41 

68,526.15 
12,789.00 
46,080.62 

$ 43,895.75 
$ 246,285.00 

$ 1,171,941.02 

$1,799,441.40 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and unanimously approved, to enter public 
hearing regarding CUP -12-23 Conditional Use Permit for Ruth Brown and DebbieAnne Vigneri to operate a Personal 
Service Business. 

Ms. Ruth Brown approached the Board stating they were told their business was out of compliance with the 
County as they were required to have a Conditional Use Permit. Ms. Brown advised that she and her partner, Ms. 
Vigneri have a massage business called Heart Space. Together, they have over thirty years of experience. They plan to 



hold wellness classes and special events, to include an emergency preparedness workshop for the community. Ms. 
Brown thanked the Board for consideration of their request. Administrator Gee advised that the Planning Commission's 
recommendation was to approve the request for a Conditional Use Permit. There were no comments from the public. 
Administrator Gee shared the below resolution for approval. 

Resolution for Conditional Use Permit 12-23: Ruth Brown & DebbieAnne Vignerl 

WHEREAS, Ruth Brown and DebbieAnne Vigneri have petitioned the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to operate a 
Personal Service Business on tax parcels 019-13-0-1 and 019-13-0-2, 5104 Double Bridges Road, Meherrin, VA 23954, consisting of 
8.31 acres in an A-1 Agricultural zone. 

WHEREAS, after appropriate advertisements, the Lunenburg County Planning Commission held a public hearing and duly 
reviewed and recommended this application to the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors for approval with the following 
conditions: 

1. Adhere to the fire code maximum occupancy of the building. 
2. Provide adequate room for law enforcement, fire, and EMS to make entrance to the parking area, building and surrounding 

areas on the parcel and can exit the location. 
3. Maintain licensure through the State of Virginia. Display license as required by the State of Virginia. 
4. Obtain any required building permits if a tent, pavilion, or shelter is anticipated to be added and complete all necessary 

requirements of the Building Inspector including, but not limited to inspections. 
5. Comply with all Uniform Building Codes 
6. Contact the Commissioner of Revenues office annually to complete all mandatory reporting requirements. 
7. Comply with the County's Noise Ordinance. 
8. Comply with all federal, state, and local regulations. 
9. The Conditional Use Permit is limited to the applicant and does not run with the land. 
10. The applicants will not promote the facility/grounds as an Event Venue. 

a. If the applicants desire to operate as an Event Venue, then a new Conditional Use Permit will have to be obtained. 

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the Conditional Use Permit for to operate a Personal Service Business on tax 
parcels 019-13-0-1 and 019-13-0-2, 5104 Double Bridges Road, Meherrin, VA 23954, consisting of 8.31 acres in an A-1 Agricultural 
zone, in accordance with the recommendation of the Lunenburg County Planning Commission contingent upon your obtaining and 
maintaining all necessary permits and licenses and subject to all State and Local regulations and empowers the Chairman of said 
Board to sign this document. 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to exit public 
hearing regarding CUP -12-23 Conditional Use Permit for Ruth Brown and DebbieAnne Vigneri to operate a Personal 
Service Business. 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and unanimously approved, to approve CUP -
12-23 Conditional Use Permit for Ruth Brown and DebbieAnne Vigneri to operate a Personal Service Business with the 
conditions recommended by the Planning Commission and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution. 

Mrs. Jessica Nowlin presented on behalf of the school system and provided the monthly report. She advised 
that the current ADM is 1493 and the School Board's revised budget is based on 1485. She requested the Board 
consider three budget resolutions for approval, none of which required any additional local funds. 

2 



Lunenburg County Public Schools 
School Board Office 

1009 Main Street 
P. 0. 8ox710 

l<ertridge, Vltg'.nla 2394,4 
l :»:1 fJ~1a ,],4 FtJ.r.ilfJ'--076-.JD(),D 

D=mbct 3, 2023 

Suppltmtn(jl lq,p,opnotion FY2024 #3 

V.'JlS!lEnS I Looonb111a pUnl)' SohO,)J d,vl.lfoo h1J rci,md oddi1ionnl Sl81C fund< ill 
•ho amvi1n1 ofSW0,000 for tbo School Sctruril) Gnni ,lid will fncur ..Wiuonol «J>=•• 
(or lhlt p,ogr.,m: and 

WH fiRE/1S lhc,o ,non/ .. u~ed 10 be .tppMJ)l'illed lo the School Security G12111 P1oje<:t 
(Ftmd I) ,n CO'<kr for 1h, fun~, IO be Cl<pondcd. •nd 

WlffAEAS llits, 0-\pcndilurcs do no1 Rquire any add~IOIIOI llanSt'er of Loe~ F1111ds ro 
tho 1cbo,,J d viuo11: 

NOW THl:REFORE13b IT RESOL\IEO Iha, 1hc l.lm01\bUQI C:ounr1• Stfiool S~ord 
respc,:1fully r<q""" rhe l.11ncnbvrg Couoly BoorJ o(Sllp,"1""" )pj>n>p,111.c lh• 
.Jdhfonal 200,01/U 10 1hc ~·y70,~ S.h11cl Bo•rd Budg~t io J'ood J. The. revl;u! h~ol 

INJg;t -..,11 '""'"~ from 21, 144.9n 10 ~7,l4~ ... ,1. 

Mcl,nie tl. Cl,n!,1, School 801rd Clulirmo.n 

rJ/2,,.,,-JI-~~ 

Jamyce W. w.,..,,,, School Board Clerk 

Lunenburg County Public Schools 
School Board Office 

1009 Main Street 
P.O.Box710 

Kenoric-ge, \ll1ginia 23944 
1!,,,,,:,1,61f~U~1 Fo, tU-oJ,i.J(J(;O 

Detemba 8, 1023 

Supplcmenl1I Approprieti<>n l'Y'l024 #4 

W!IBREAS thD L.unrnburg Coonry Sehool Dhision rectivod addi1io11Al Slate Montal 
Hlldllh 01"<111 fundi119; and 

WH1!REAS these funds need lo be 1pptopriated to 111<, School Baird Budget 111 Fll11d l, 
(Co1u11y Fund 250); ~•d 

\VJJEREA!l thm ""penditures do not requin, any addilional transfer of Local Funds 10 

lhe school dM&h"', 

NOW THEREFOR!. BE IT l{ESOLVED 11 .. 1 the Lune11bu11 Cormty School Bo,ml 
n!!lp«:,fully rcqu<>I• 1ho LunonbutB County Boord ofSuporvison lf'pn,pria1,e SSJ,847.4<1 
10 lb¢ F\'l024 Sd10.,I Roar<! Bud&•• 1n f'und 1. TI1e n:11,cd 1o!ill bud5a1 wJll •~-•~ 
.S27,J41,94' IC• $27,428,70,ll,44, 

'};,/da,u;:.~~ Si&ned ____________ _ 

Melenit B. Currin, School Board Clioinnen 

~LYJ;))I~✓ 

Jamycc W, Wollen. School Bllllrd Clcrl< 

3 



Lunenburg County Public Schools 
School Board Office 

1009 Main Street 
P. 0. Box710 

Kenbridge, Vlrglnia 23944 
11,/a, /Jf.Ji/f.Jf6'! Fro. 4JJ.d16-/0(J(} 

Januazy S. 2024 

SupplemeolaJ Appropriation FY2024 #5 

WHEREAS theL.on.mbw-g Oiunw Scliool Divi&loo received School B.lsed Meulsl 
f!Cllltb lelYic.,. pnl fundtns; and 

WIJEREAS these. funds llllCd to bt app,opria1cd to the School Board Budget in Fund I, 
( ounty Fund 250); and 

WHEREAS these cxpendirures do nol require any additional trans/e, of Local flmds 10 
tl1CJchool ell vi.lion; 

NOW THERlffORP. BE ff RJ!SOLVl!O 1h01 tho luncnburg County School &nm 
iupecrl\dly requosu, lhe Lunl:TIOOlJI 011nr Boartl ofSO)laViaor$ approprinte 
SJ8D,<l7 I .80 lo lhn FY2024 School Boo'd Budett in Fund I. Tllo rtvbcd total budget 
will inereue S27.4'.!S,794.44 lo S27.809.266 24~· 

At1est: 

Signed-/-';Wl.l.4.J,...1/l/ll(J~·LJ,,,!.J/1'-""~~---'----

l,mie B. Cumn, School jk,ard L"'haJrman 

ry,v:Jl~w 
S)l 

Jamyce W. Wa~on, School Board Clerk 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and unanimously approved, to approve 
Supplemental Appropriation FY2024 #3, Supplemental Appropriation FY2024 #4 and Supplemental Appropriation 
FY2024 #5. 

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT provided his monthly report. He advised that crews have been cleaning ditches, 
repairing pot holes, and cutting dead trees. Mr. Smith commented that a public hearing was scheduled for the March 
meeting regarding the abandonment of a portion of Route 673 (Parsons Lane) per the landowner's request and 
advertised at the landowner's expense. He shared that he would be meeting with the Transportation Committee soon 
to begin discussions regarding updates to the Secondary Six-Year Plan. 

Administrator Gee advised that Director of Economic Development Taylor King was absent, however, her 
monthly report was provided for review. She noted that the Joint Comprehensive Plan Committee had their kick-off 
meeting and would begin hosting monthly meetings. 

Administrator Gee requested approval to move $58,868 from Capital Funds to Data Processing for the purchase 
of the IBM Power10 System, which includes hardware and software. She added that the purchase of the IBM Power10 
System was previously approved, however, the funds were budgeted in Capital Funds but should be expensed to Data 
Processing. 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to move 
$58,868 from Capital funds to Data Processing for the purchase of the IBM Power10 System, which includes hardware 
and software. 

Administrator Gee shared the Treasurer's Turnover Audit with the Board. She noted the audit is required when 
the Treasurer changes hands and was performed by Robinson, Farmer, Cox. There were no findings. She requijsted that 
the Board approve and accept the audit. 



Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and unanimously approved, to approve the 
Treasurer's Turnover Audit performed by Robinson, Farmer, Cox. 

Administrator Gee requested the Board declare as surplus for disposal seven couches from the Health 
Department lobby. The Health Department purchased new lobby furniture with carryover funds and the old couches 
will be disposed of at the Lunenburg Landfill. 

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Zava, and unanimously approved, to declare as surplus 
for disposal seven couches from the Health Department lobby to be disposed of at the Lunenburg Landfill. 

Administrator Gee advised that the Sheriff's Office had been notified of a DCJS Local Law Enforcement Grant 
award in the amount of $2,811. She requested that the Board accept and appropriate the funds. 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to accept and 
appropriate the Local Law Enforcement Grant award in the amount of $2,811. 

County Attorney Rennie shared that there are three proposed bills in the committees at the General Assembly 
that grant the Virginia State Corporation Commission the authority to approve solar delveopment and override local 
comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances in siting solar facilities through the Commonwealth. County Attoney Rennie 
drafted a resolution opposing the proposed solar legislation, allowing such decision to continue to be made at the local 
level. Although the House of Representatives and the Senate have tabled the proposed bills, allowing time for localities 
to have input, County Attoney Rennie recommends the Board consider approving and forwarding to state 
representatives. 

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to approve 
the resolution opposing proposed solar legislation and forward the resolution to state representatives. 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OPPOSING PROPOSED SOLAR LEGISLATION 

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County is a locality in Southside Virginia where private property and land use rights are zealously 
guarded; where citizens have a strong voice in the use of property within the County; where, after many public meetings and input 
sessions, the County and towns of Kenbridge and Victoria adopted a Joint Comprehensive Plan in order to establish a land use consensus 
for the future of the County; and 

WHEREAS, solar development was incorporated into the Joint Comprehensive Plan to promote the environmental benefits of 
renewable energy and at the same time recognize the desire of Lunenburg citizens to maintain a bucolic atmosphere throughout the 
county; and 

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County has adopted a solar ordinance, solar policies, and guidelines for the planned development of 
solar facilities throughout the county; and 

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County citizens, its Administration, Planning Commission, and Board of Supervisors are in favor of 
organized, planned and efficient solar development that takes into consideration the approved plans for growth and economic 
development that benefit all county citizens; and 

WHEREAS, several utility scale solar projects and Conditional Use Permits have been approved by the Planning Commission 
and Board of Supervisors and construction of these solar facilities will commence in the near future; and 

WHEREAS, the Virginia Legislature is proposing House Bill 636 and Senate Bill 567 which will allow solar developers to 
ignore the County's Comprehensive Plan and solar ordinance, and bypass the County's Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors 
in siting their solar facilities, and instead seek approval from a state agency; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed legislation grants the Virginia State Corporation Commission the authority to approve solar 
development and override local comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances in siting solar facilities throughout the Commonwealth; 
and 

WHEREAS, by vesting the Commission with final approval authority for statewide solar facilities, the legislature ignores the 
long-established legal principle that localities know best the manner for property development and utilization within their community; 
and 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 697 will prohibit the County from setting limits for the size and makeup of solar facilifles; and the 
legislation effectively requires counties to permit any solar development, regardless of the cumulative impact of such facilities 
throughout the County. 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia that the Board 
strongly opposes the passing of House Bill 636 and Senate Bill 567 and requests that the bills be stricken from the legislature's docket. 
The Lunenburg County Supervisors further proclaim their opposition to Senate Bill 697 and ask that it be stricken from the docket. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors hereby urge the Virginia House of 
Delegates, Senate, and Governor to oppose the passage of any bill that would place limits on the rights of Lunenburg County citizens and 
governing body to control the size, character, and placement of solar facilities within the County and that a copy of this resolution be 
provided to the delegate and senator representing Lunenburg County and to the Governor of Virginia. 

Supervisor Hankins provided an overview of his attendance to the VACo Local Government event at the State 
Capital. He advised that he visited with several Senators and Delegates to discuss issues impacting Lunenburg. 
Supervisor Hankins outlined the two main topics of discussion, which are increased funding for Planning District 
Commissions and the opposition of the proposed solar legislation giving the approval authority to the sec. 

Supervisor Hoover provided an update on Crossroads Community Services Board. He recently attended a 
conference on mental health and the state budget. He added it was a very productive conference. Supervisor Hoover 
noted that Crossroads recently completed a clean independent financial audit. They work to fill staffing vacancies. 
Supervisor Hoover advised that he was recently appointed the Chair of the Crossroads Community Services Board. 

Ms. Cheryl Giggetts of CTA consultants gave a presentation on the completed County-wide Radio 
Communications Radio System. Supervisor Hoover stated that the new system provides far better communication for 
emergency services and all have been pleased with coverage . Ms. Giggetts shared that the final project budget was 
$5,536,776 and the total negotiated site lease costs were $357,099.15. She advised that the original coverage 
guarantee was 93% portable on the street and light building. However, testing results showed 99.46% portable on the 
street and 98.9% portable light building, which is outstanding. She noted that there were a few items to finalize but 
requested the Board provide final acceptance on the operational functionality of the system, which was needed to 
implement the warranty. 

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to approve 
final acceptance of the County-wide Radio Communications Radio System. 

Mr. Tim Webb of Meridian Waste requested the Board's consideration of their request to increase the daily 
tonnage limit they are allowed to accept. They would like to increase from 1,500 to 2,000 tons per day. Mr. Webb 
indicated that the Host Agreement requires the operator of the landfill to stay in compliance and Meridian Waste has 
complied. They are required to provide $100,000 towards the cost of road improvements upon approval of 2,000 tons 
per day. 

Chairman Edmonds, a member of the Solid Waste Committee, stated that he would like the committee to meet 
again before taking the matter for a vote to ensure compliance with the CUP before the Board makes a decision on the 
request. Supervisor Pennington commented that he would like to have a traffic count and route study performed and 
possibly a public hearing. Supervisor Hankins shared that he had not received any complaints about the landfill, 
however, he understands increasing traffic is a concern and truck drivers need to ensure they are adhering to speed 
limits and approved routes. Supervisor Zava advised that a lot of concern has been heard from Mr. Ronald Williams and 
other citizens. He recommended another traffic study be conducted on the two roads leading to the landfill to 
determine where improvements are needed. 

Mr. Webb noted that Meridian Waste was looking for a decision to be made as they are in compliance with the 
agreement and should be allowed to move forward with increasing the daily tonnage. 

Chairman Edmonds thanked Mr. Webb and Meridian Waste for all the improvements made at the landfill. 
Making it a better facility than it would have been if the County still owned and operated it. The committee and the 
Board need additional information before they make a decision on the request. County Attorney Rennie shared that the 
last traffic count was performed in 2019 and it makes sense for the County to request another study to get accurate 



information. He added that if the volume of traffic increase by a certain percentage, then the County and the owner of 
the landfill are responsible for looking into ways to increase the safety of the roads and routes to the facility. 

Administrator Gee requested the following appointments: 
1. Appoint Supervisor Currin to the Virginia's heartland Industrial Facility Authority Board (currently vacant 

after Supervisor Charles R. Slayton's term expired) 
2. Social Services Advisory Board 

a. Remove Supervisor Pennington (served limit of two terms) 
b. Appoint Supervisor Currin (four-year term 01/01/204-12/31/2027) 
c. Re-appoint Mr. David Fereday (four-year term 01/01/2024-12/31/2027 

3. Board of Equalization 
a. Appoint Mrs. Jodi Powers-Bernhardt, Ms. Pat Adams and Mr. Mike Champion (one-year term 

01/01/2024-12/31/2024) 
4. Mr. Cecil Shell has resigned from the Planning Commission, leaving a vacancy in District #6 
5. Board of Zoning Appeals, to be sent to the Circuit Court Judge for approval 

a. Re-appoint Mr. Kevin Hodges and Mr. Anthony Ehman (five-year term 01/01/2024-12/31/2028) 
b. Appoint Ms. Robin Neal to serve in District 2 (five-year term 01/01/2024-12/31/2028) (Mr. Paul 

Perusse has resigned) 

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to appoint 
Supervisor Currin to the Virginia's Heartland Industrial Facility Authority Board and the Social Services Advisory Board, 
Mr. David Fereday to the Social Services Advisory Board, Mrs. Jodi Powers-Bernhardt, Mrs. Pat Adams and Mr. Mike 
Champion to the Board of Equalization and, Mr. Kevin Hodges, Mr. Anthony Ehman and Ms. Robin Neal to the Board of 
Zoning Appeals. 

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that funds for the radio system bond are currently 
in a non-taxable bond which creates interest in arbitrage. She advised that the accumulation of excess interest may 
incur IRS payment for excess interest in the SNAP account. She suggested that the savings in project cost be placed in a 
non-interest-bearing account per the recommendation of VA Resource Authority, the bonding agent. 

Supervisor Hoover shared that the Finance Committee had met with representatives of the Sheriff's Office 
earlier in the day. They discussed ways to recruit and retain staff. He advised that requests for increases in the tax rate 
would be in efforts to support emergency services and personnel. Supervisor Hoover commented that the Finance 
Committee would have additional information for the Board after the committee's next meeting. 

Supervisor Hoover shared that emergency services agencies in the County are in need of financial assistance due 
to lower revenue, higher costs and demands for staffing, and a decrease in volunteers. To support the needs of the 
County, career staff are needed during all shifts. Supervisor Hoover explained that a total of $250,000 is needed to 
enable Victoria Fire & Rescue and Meherrin Fire & Rescue to support paid staff through the end of the fiscal year in 
June. He recommended that the County use ARPA funds, with eighty-five percent going to Victoria Fire & Rescue and 
fifteen percent going to Meherrin Fire & Rescue. Supervisor Currin asked if they still received funds from insurance 
companies. Supervisor Hoover replied yes, however, cost-recovery funds are earmarked for supplies and unit needs, not 
salaries. 

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to 
appropriate a total of $250,000 in ARPA funds, with eighty-five percent going to Victoria Fire & Rescue and fifteen 
percent going to Meherrin Fire & Rescue, to support paid staff through the end of the fiscal year in June. 

County Attorney Rennie shared a joint resolution regarding the location of boundary line between Charlotte 
County and Lunenburg County. He requested the Board's approval and advised that the resolution required signature 
for all supervisors. 7 



Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to approve the 
joint resolution regarding the location of boundary line between Charlotte County and Lunenburg County and have each 
supervisor sign the resolution. 

AGREEMENT TO CONFIRM BOUNDARY LINE 
BETWEEN CHARLOTTE AND LUNENBURG COUNTIES 

WHEREAS, Charlotte County and Lunenburg County ("the Counties") share a common boundary; and 
WHEREAS, the Counties are aware that deeds have been recorded in the Counties that improperly reflect or omit the 

county in which the property ("the affected parcels") is actually located or co-located; and 
WHEREAS, the Counties desire to memorialize the location of the affected properties by recording deeds of correction in 

the appropriate county; and 
WHEREAS, the Boards of Supervisors of the Counties desire to create an agreement that will be used as the Counties work 

to document the proper location of the affected parcels; 
NOW THEREFORE, the Counties agree as follows: 

1. Tracy Gee, Frank Rennie, Monica Elder, and Russell Slayton will confirm that the number of affected parcels is 54. 
2. The Counties agree that the cost for the legal work which needs to be performed will be $400 per parcel. 
3. The Counties confirm that the work is necessary, and that the cost of $400 per deed is fair and reasonable. 
4. Each County confirms that it will pay one-half of the project budget for the recordation of each parcel. 
5. Affected property owners will be provided with letters explaining the circumstances and advising them of the work that will 

be performed by the Counties to have deeds of correction recorded . 
6. The affected property owners will be provided copies of the deeds of correction for review and approval. 
7. Questions from affected property owners are to be answered as those are posed to each County. 
8. Affected property owners will be asked to come by the office of the County Administrator to sign the deeds of correction so 

that their signatures can be notarized. 
9. The deeds of correction will be recorded in the appropriate County (as to parcels which are entirely within one County or 

the other), or in both Counties (as to parcels which are located partly in each County). 
10. Copies of recorded deeds of correction will be provided to those individuals and county officials who may have an interest 

in the affected parcels (e.g., affected property owners, Election officials, County Administration, Commissioners, Treasurers, 
First Responders, etc.). 

11. The deeds of correction for properties located in both Counties do not need to state the percentages located in each 
County. The Commissioners of Revenue will work together to make that determination. 

12. A letter from the Board to affected property owners will explain that they will be receiving further information from the 
Commissioners, and corrected tax bills for FY23 from the Treasurers, but given the amount of work which must be done by 
those two offices, it may be some time before that information is available. 

13. Patricia Berkley, Charlotte County Treasurer, has agreed that she can send out al~ of the FY23 tax bills, except those for the 
affected parcels, in the ordinary course of business, and withhold mailing of tax bills for the affected parcels until the 
Commissioners and Treasurers have completed their work. 

14. The two Boards will inform the property owners that there will be no penalty and interest imposed for payments made on 
affected parcels after December 5, 2023, on the condition that those payments must be remitted by the new, extended due 
date, and that the property tax for the portion of the parcel located in a different County will commence in calendar year 
2024. 

County Attorney Rennie shared a proposed ordinance on regulating or prohibiting the making of fires. He 
advised that the proposed ordinance is one that Amelia County currently has in place. He recommended one change in 
section five, updating the penalty to a Class 3 Misdemeanor which carries up to a $500 penalty. County Attorney Rennie 
added that including a penalty, would aid in enforcing the ordinance. 

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and unanimously approved, to advertise for a 
public hearing regarding the proposed ordinance on regulating or prohibiting the making of fires updating, in section 
five, the penalty to a Class 3 Misdemeanor which carries up to a $500 penalty. 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to enter 
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A5 Prospective Business and A7 Legal Consult. 

8 



Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to reconvene 
in Open Session following Closed Session. 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia ("Board") convened a Closed Session Meeting 
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information 

Act; and 

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board 
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member's 
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were 
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters 
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board. 

VOTING YES 
Supervisor Bacon 
Supervisor Currin 
Supervisor Edmonds 
Supervisor Hankins 
Supervisor Hoover 
Supervisor Pennington 
Supervisor Zava 

VOTING NO ABSENT 

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to adjourn. 

County Administrator 
Alvester L. Edmonds, Chairman 
Board of Supervisors 

9 



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Alvester L. Edmonds, Chairman 
Election District 6 

Frank W. Bacon, Vice-Chairman 
Election District 3 

T. Wayne Hoover 
Election District 1 

Mike Hankins 
Election District 2 

Greg Currin 
Election District 4 

Edward Pennington 
Election District 5 

Robert G. Zava 
Election District 7 

February 29, 2024 

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors 
11413 Courthouse Road 
Lunenburg,VA 23952 

Honorable County Supervisors: 

Lunenburg County Administration 
11413 Courthouse Road 

Lunenburg, VA 23952 

Tracy M. Gee 
County Administrator 

Telephone: (434) 696-2142 
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798 

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of 
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and§ 15.2-1244 requiring your approval: 

February 2024: 

Sincerely, 

Tracy M. Gee 

Payroll: Direct Deposit 
Payroll Check #2033-35 
Payroll Taxes Federal: 
Payroll Taxes State: 
ACH Payroll Payments: 
WIRE TRANSFERS (L3Harris & CAS Severn) 
Accounts Payable: #84379-84499 

Total: 

County Administrator 

$ 189,039.10 
$ 2,069.42 
$ 59,755.17 
$ 11,256.70 
$ 43,982.26 
$ 
s 

341,139.68 

557,797.24 

$1,205,039.57 



~~. ~\\\~~~"\ 
AP100B 3/01/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER ActPd - 2024/02 PAGE 1 TIME-12:45:21 Check Date - 2/29/2024 -

CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT -- ---- --- -- ------ - -- -- - -- - -- -- - - ----- ---
84438 1172 ACEWALL SCHOLARS 000 2/29/2024 1,500.00 . 00 
84439 179 AFLAC 000 2/29/2024 1,483.93 . 00 
84440 711 ALLSTATE BENEFITS 000 2/29/2024 262.28 . 00 
84441 880 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 000 2/29/2024 98.92 . 00 
84442 177 ANTHEM BCBS 000 2/29/2024 31,407.00 . 00 
84443 1169 BALDWIN ALISSA 000 2/29/2024 170. 1 5 . 00 
84444 999999 BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK 000 2/29/2024 327.07 . 00 
84445 864 BERKLEY GROUP LLC, THE 000 2/29/2024 712.50 . 00 
84446 134 BLACKSTONE AREA BUS SYSTE 000 2/29/2024 1,719.15 . 00 
84447 10 BRIGHTSPEED 000 2/29/2024 60. 19 .00 
84448 867 BROWN LAVATER L. 000 2/29/2024 288.00 . 00 
84449 371 BUG BUSTERS PEST CONT,INC 000 2/29/2024 248.00 . 00 
84450 746 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 000 2/29/2024 106.28 . 00 
84451 328 CENTRAL VIRGINIA CRIMINAL 000 2/29/2024 199.00 . 00 
84452 291 CHUCK'S AUTO TRUCK REPAIR 000 2/29/2024 166.50 . 00 
84453 293 COMMISSIONER OF THE 000 2/29/2024 35.00 . 00 
84454 496 CONCISE 000 2/29/2024 8,558.00 . 00 
84455 1109 CONCISE NETWORKS 000 2/29/2024 960. 30 . 00 
84456 58 COWAN GATES PC 000 2/29/2024 9,556.10 . 00 
84457 124 CROSSROADS COMMUNITY 000 2/29/2024 1 , 469. 24 . 00 
84458 119 DATACARE, INC. 000 2/29/2024 760.00 . 00 
84459 481 DE LAGE LANDEN 000 2/29/2024 117. 50 . 00 
84460 191 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE 000 2/29/2024 1 71. 99 . 00 
84461 46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA 000 2/29/2024 2,432.62 . 00 
84462 1162 ELK HILL FARM INC. 000 2/29/2024 18,064.10 . 00 
84463 642 FARMVILLE NEWSMEDIA 000 2/29/2024 101.50 .00 
84464 30 GRAFTON SCHOOL INC 000 2/29/2024 7,811.70 . 00 
84465 865 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATION 000 2/29/2024 879.15 . 00 
84466 1045 HANKINS MIKE 000 2/29/2024 100.50 .00 
84467 751 HEALTH EQUITY 000 2/29/2024 50. 1 5 . 00 
84468 465 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERV,INC 000 2/29/2024 7,858.50 . 00 
84469 1126 KEMPSVILLE CENTER 000 2/29/2024 8,415.00 . 00 
84470 286 KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC 000 2/29/2024 402.84 . 00 
84471 996 KINEX TELECOM,INC. 000 2/29/2024 80.74 . 00 
84472 651 LEGAL SHIELD 000 2/29/2024 18.95 . 00 
84473 407 L3HARRIS TECHNOLOGIES,INC 000 2/29/2024 11,225.45 . 00 
84474 649 MECKLENBURG ELECTRIC 000 2/29/2024 403.75 . 00 
84475 827 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 000 2/29/2024 119. 72 . 00 
84476 487 NORTH SPRING BEHAVIORAL 000 2/29/2024 808.80 . 00 
84477 148 NOTTOWAY PUBLISHING 000 2/29/2024 220.50 . 00 
84478 96 PIEDMONT REGIONAL JUV. 000 2/29/2024 41,214.00 . 00 
84479 138 PITNEY BOWES 000 2/29/2024 222.93 .00 
84480 566 POWELL ALVIN 000 2/29/2024 1,019.00 . 00 
84481 1001 RIVERMONT SCHOOLS 000 2/29/2024 54,450.00 . 00 
84482 860 RUTHERFORD YVONNE 000 2/29/2024 504.00 . 00 
84483 1 031 SAVE OUR FUTURE INC. 000 2/29/2024 6,285.00 . 00 
84484 934 SERVICE PLUS PROPANE 000 2/29/2024 333.21 . oo 
84485 511 SOUTHERN OFFICE MACHINES 000 2/29/2024 47.07 . 00 
84486 135 SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC COOP,I 000 2/29/2024 1,203.18 . 00 
84487 337 STEPS, INC. 000 2/29/2024 26.75 . 00 
84488 209 TK ELEVATOR CORP 000 2/29/2024 5,158.48 . 00 
84489 182 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 2/29/2024 761. 25 . 00 



AP100B 3/01/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY 
TIME-12:45:21 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 
Check Date - 2/29/2024 

CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT 
- - - - -- -- - - - - - ---- - - - - - - ·-- - - ---- -

84490 755 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 2/29/2024 346.00 
84491 507 VACORP ODO 2/29/2024 277.01 
84492 183 VALIC 000 2/29/2024 3,725.00 
84493 627 VERIZON WIRELESS DOD 2/29/2024 824.00 
84494 176 VIRGINIA TECH 000 2/29/2024 12,040.84 
84495 455 VIRGINIA'S RETREAT 000 2/29/2024 4,500.00 
84496 173 WILCO JANITORIAL SUPPLIES DOD 2/29/2024 474.93 
84497 1171 WINTERS INKA 000 2/29/2024 1 , 438. 84 
84498 878 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROU 000 2/29/2024 493.00 
84499 933 WRIGHT AUTO SUPPLY,INC. 000 2/29/2024 20.99 

CLASS TOTAL 254,736.55 

ACH TOTAL .OD 

CHECK TOTAL 254,736.55 

EPY TOTAL .DO 

FINAL TOTAL 254,736.55 

DISCOUNT 

.OD 

. OD 

. OD 

. OD 

. OD 

. OD 

.OD 

. 00 

. OD 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

ActPd - 2024/02 

I HEREBY 
THE TOTAL 

APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED . 

~'/ 

3/~ 

254,736.55- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED. 

coo~...J 

(lk_~;?;_. 2 ~.A-- -

PAGE 2 



AP100B 2/22/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY 
TIME-10:48:56 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 
Check Date - 2/22/2024 

ActPd - 2024/02 

CHECK# 

84425 
84426 
84427 
84428 
84429 
84430 
84431 
84432 
84433 
84434 
84435 
84436 
84437 

VEND# VENDOR CLASS 
- -- -- - --- - -

1140 AT&T MOBILITY (2ND-ADMI 000 
1091 BENCHMARK COM. BANK 000 
1111 BENCHMARK COM. BANK 000 

999999 Dow Cadasia 000 
119 DATACARE, INC. 000 
690 FIELDS, JOSH DBA 000 

27 GEE TRACY M 000 
999999 Holder Thomas 000 
999999 Jackson Janie 000 

97 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC 000 
113 VERIZON 000 

999999 Winifield Jonathan E 000 
999999 Wya t Tammy 000 

CLASS TOTAL 

ACH TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

EPY TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

DATE 
- ---

2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 
2/22/2024 

AMOUNT 
-- ----

114.72 
1 , 219 . 74 

300.00 
50 . 00 

4 , 841.12 
1, 150 . 00 

306 . 46 
50.00 
50.00 
51 . 4 7 
32 . 03 
50.00 
50 . 00 

8 , 265.54 

.00 

8,265.54 

.00 

8,265.54 

DISCOUNT 

.00 

. 00 

.0 0 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.0 0 

.00 

.0 0 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

. 00 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED. 
THE TOTAL 8,265.54- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED . 

df .3/ m.9/tlf coal~V 

,2./:i.3/2.y 
I 

/] A ~~~-- .. , - ~- .. -~ -~ ;._.. ~·- •- ... _ .... 

PAGE 



AP100B 2/13/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY 
TIME-11 : 49:49 

A/P CHECK REGI STER 

CHECK# 

84423 
84424 

VEND# VENDOR CLASS 

162 MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER 000 
164 VICTORIA FIRE & RESCUE 000 

CLASS TOTAL 

ACH TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

EPY TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

Check Date - 2 / 13/2024 

DATE 

2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 

AMOUNT 

37,500.00 
212,500.00 
250,000.00 

.00 

250,000.00 

.00 

250,000.00 

DISCOUNT 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

ActPd - 2024/02 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED. 
THE TOTAL 250,000.00- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED. 

DATE COON~we.V 

( 2/15/2y 
I U4~~~---··· 

PAGE 



AP100B 2/13/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY 
TIME-1 0: 51: 23 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK# 

84379 
84380 
84381 
84382 
84383 
84384 
84385 
84386 
84387 
84388 
84389 
84390 
84391 
84392 
84393 
84394 
84395 
84396 
84397 
84398 
84399 
84400 
84401 
84402 
84403 
84404 
84405 
84406 
84407 
84408 
84409 
84410 
84411 
84412 
84413 
84414 
84415 
84416 
84417 
84418 
84419 
84420 
84421 
84422 

VEND# VENDOR CLASS 

283 
59 

139 
1 0 

999999 
999999 

1117 
1144 

882 
46 
39 

642 
66 

999999 
999999 
999999 
999999 

201 
449 

1170 
355 

77 
75 

286 
83 

11 05 
999999 

1 042 
360 

96 
136 
256 
877 

1099 
999999 

1149 
135 
337 
322 
288 
114 
456 
900 
173 

ADAMS PATRICIA M 
AT&T MOBILITY 
BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK 
BRIGHT SPEED 
Callis Louise 
Currin Warren H 
CCATT LLC 
CRYSTAL SPRINGS 
CTA CONSULTANTS, LLC 
DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA 
ELLIOTT JAMES W 
FARMVILLE NEWSMEDIA 
FUEL FREEDOM CARD 
Ghee Marie W 

000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 Hines Patricia J 

HAYWOOD DAVID L SR 
HAYWOOD DAVID LEE 

OR PAT 000 

HOOD BROTHERS GARAGE INC 
HORIZON FENCE CO, INC. 
J AND R AUTO WORKS 
KENBRIDGE BODY SHOP 
KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY 
KENBRIDGE TIRE 
KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC 
LUNENBURG ANIMAL HOSPITAL 
LUNENBURG COUNTY CHAMBER 
MOSLEY CRYSTAL DAWN 
NEWTON RODNEY C. 
PEGRAM, PHILLIP 
PIEDMONT REGIONAL JUV. 
PITNEY BOWES BANK INC. 
PITNEY BOWES INC 
PYLE SOLUTIONS LLC 
RAHMA 2, LLC 
Shortridge Courtney 

000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 
000 SEAY CREEK 

SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC 
STEPS, INC. 

COOP,I 000 
000 

TOWN OF KENBRIDGE 
US POSTAL 
VICTORIA AUTOMOTIVE 
VIRGINIA ECONOMIC 

000 
000 
000 
000 

WAY LARRY 
WILCO JANITORIAL 

000 
SUPPLIES 000 

CLASS TOTAL 

ACH TOTAL 

CHECK TOTAL 

EPY TOTAL 

FINAL TOTAL 

Check Date - 2/13/2024 

DATE 

2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/ 1 3/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/ 13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/j3/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/73/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 
2/13/2024 

AMOUNT 

174. 70 
739.20 
846.64 

1,425.31 
50.00 
50.00 

824.00 
564.37 

15,000.00 
7,134.99 

632.00 
363.50 

3,880.85 
50.00 
50.00 

314.64 
235.51 

1,273.14 
150.00 
397.39 

20.00 
67.74 

644.54 
255.18 
95.00 
25.00 

127.54 
500.00 
200.00 

4,375.00 
1,400.00 

219.09 
146.31 
200.00 

50.00 
3,750.00 

256.63 
90.95 

430.00 
1 00. 00 
291. 93 
250.00 
400.00 
494.00 

48,545.15 

.00 

48,545.15 

.00 

48,545.15 

DISCOUNT 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

ActPd - 2024/02 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED . 
THE TOTAL 48,545.15- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED. 

cl- ,a-aL/ -~ 

°)Jri I 2 ~ ----- - -~~ 

PAGE 



AP040 

VEND . 
NO. 

2/06/2024 

VENDOR 
NAME 

LUNENBURG COUNTY 

* = DUP 
INVOICE 

NO. 

000692 BENCHMARK WIRING ACCOUNT CAS SEVERN/0224 
1099-N 

INVOICE TOTAL CAS SEVERN/0224 

000692 BENCHMARK WIRING ACCOUNT L3HARRIS/CHGORD 
1099-N 

INVOICE TOTAL L3HARRIS/CHGORD 

000692 BENCHMARK WIRING ACCOUNT L3HARRIS/FEB'24 
1099 - N 

INVOICE TOTAL L3HAR.RIS/FEB'24 

2076 COMPANY TOTAL 

HASH TOTALS-> FUND 12740 DEPT 

~e_S 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT COMPANY #-001 BATCH#- 660 PAGE 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD - 2024/02 

G/L ACCT. 
NO. 

4100-012510-8207-
Data Processing Capital 

4320-094372-8100-
Capital Outlay Radio System 

4320-094372-8100-
Capital Outlay Radio System 

201254 LOC 0 

INVOICE 
DATE 

DUE 
DATE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT 

DESC PO. 
/CLS NO. 

SEQ . 
NO . 

2/07/2024 2/07/2024 56868.00 FEB'24/IBM POWE 
ACH DEBIT 000 1 0 

56868.00 .00 56868.00 

2/07/2024 2/07/2024 29271 .68 FEB'24/CHG ORDE 
ACH DEBIT 000 20 

29271. 68 . 00 29271. 68 

2/07/2024 2/07/2024 255000.00 FINAL ACCEPTANC 
ACH DEBIT 000 30 

ACCT 

255000.00 .00 255000.00 

341139.68 

24407 

.00 341139.68 

BATCH#- 660 CREATED BY GAIL ON 2/06/2024 RUN BY GAIL ON 2/06/2024 

~-LSl- ~"-l 
' ~~

;!~ B~_ 
- -----------



'{ t)\~e-~ l'<\~~ ¥) 

AP051 3/01/2024 LUNENBURG COUNTY A/P VOID CHECK REGISTER FOR-001/4226 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD - 2024/02 

P/0 
NO . 

VEND . 
NO . 

VENDOR 
NAME 

0000000 001149 SEAY CREEK 

BATCH#- 89 CREATED BY GAIL 

INVOICE 
NO. 

122823/GARRETT 

CLS 
NO. 

VOID CK ACCOUNT 
DATE NO. 

000 12/29/2023 4226-081570-8299-

ON 3/01/2024 RUN BY GAIL ON 3/01/2024 

BATCH#-

NET 
AMOUNT 

3750.00-

3,750.00 

89 PAGE 

CHECK CHECK 
NO. DATE 

84192 1/12/2024 



3/07/24 
FUND #-999 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

100-0001 
100-0010 
100-0100 
100-0102 
100-0135 
100-0355 
100-0420 
100-1252 
100-1253 
700-1355 
100-1705 
100-1800 

300-0100 
300-0132 
300-0135 
300-0136 
300-0137 
300-0213 
300-0214 
300-0215 
300-0220 
300-0221 
300-0225 
300-0226 
300-0250 
300-0252 
300-0253 
300-0260 
300-0262 
300-0280 
300-0316 
300-0317 
300-0319 
300-0320 
300-0355 
300-0420 
300-0701 
300-0705 
300-0715 

*GL070* 
** Treasurer Accountability** 

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

** Treasurer Accountability** 
**Assets** 

Cash in Office 
Petty Cash 
Benchmark Checking 
Caprin Investment - US Bank 
Benchmark-Landfill Mitigation 
SNAP Account - QSCB Trane 
SNAP Account - VPSA Series 2020B 
Benchmark - School Food 
Benchmark - School Textbook 
SNAP Account - CHS Addition 
Benchmark - IDA 
US Bank Series 2021C VPFP Unspent 
**Assets** 

TOTAL ASSETS 

** Cash Balances** 
General Fund Cash Balance 
Reassessment Fund Cash Balance 
Solid Waste M9mt Cash Balance 
S/W Construction Cash Balance 
Landfill Sites Cash Balance 
Law Library Cash Balance 
Asset Forfeiture Cash Balance 
E911 Cash Balance 
Cell Tower Cash Balance 
Airport Cash Balance 
Economic Development Cash Balance 
Economic Dev Grants Cash Balance 
School Cash Balance 
School Food Cash Balance 
School Textbook Cash Balance 
VPA Cash Balance 
CSA Cash Balance 
CARES Act Cash Balance 
Fire/Rescue Cash Balance 
Project Lifesaver Cash Balance 
Voting Machine Cash Balance 
Capital Outlay Cash Balance 
School Construction Cash Balance 
Debt Service Cash Balance 
Special Welfare Cash Balance 
IDA Cash Balance 
Commonwealth Current Credit Accoun 

** Cash Balances** 

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL REVENUE 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 
TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE 

LUNENBURG COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 

1/31/2024 

PREVIOUS 
BALANCE 

2,000.00 
400.00 

12,820,211.50 
1,245,574.51 

465,032.11 

511,168.49 

461,388.67 
803,843.92 

16,309,619.20 

16,309,619.20 

10,109,084.82-
134,923.24 
534,486.35-

387,197.06-
25,796.94-
37,860.43-

123,676.45-
25,914.30-

873,253.77 
846,226.32-

32,590.69-

511,168.49-
607,478.45-

991, 021.86-
526,247.02-

1,761.83-
4,818.59-

2,089,451.92-

1,626 . 02-
461,388 . 67-

16,309,619.20-

16,309,619.20-

DEBIT 

3,242,366.30 
4,672 . 77 
1,241.74 

86,215.65 

58.62 
4,281.45 

3,338,836.53 

3,338,836.53 

1,707,178.89 

33,367.72 

1,567.68 

13,891.86 

2,608.14 
15,414.00 
4,632.21 

1,779,049.48 

149,154.92 
32,669.72 
33,719.78 

261,285.00 

549,201.05 
453.00 

14,982.19 
4,599,175.64 

4,599,175.64 

CREDIT 

3,714,740.62-

3,714,740.62-

3,714,740.62-

547,704.59-
134,923.24-
16,227.59-

75.00-
4.73-

15,628.08-

855, 001 . 42-

25,000.00-
1,779,049.48-

86,215.65-
12,267.40-

149,154.92-
32,669.72-

276.42-

4,281.45-

549,201.05-
550.00-
58.62-

14,982.19-
4,223,271.55-

4,223,271.55-

ENDING 
BALANCE 

2,000.00 
400.00 

12,347,837.18 
1,250,247.28 

466,273.85 

597,384.14 

461,447.29 
808,125.37 

15,933,715.11 

15,933,715.11 

PAGE 30 
TIME 13:52 

8,949,610.52-

517, 346. 22-

385,629.38-
25,871.94-
37,865.16-

125,412.67-
25,914.30-
20,860.49 

830,812.32-
52,958.48-

597,384.14-
619,745.85-

957,578.50-
526,247.02-

1, 761 .83-
4,818.59-

1,832,448.37-

1,723 . 02-
461,447 . 29-

15,933,715.11-

15,933,715.11-



3/07/2024 *GL060AA• 

ACCT# DESCRIPTION 

FUND #-1 0 0 * * Gener al Fund Revenue * * 

11011 
11020 
11030 
11040 
11 050 
11 060 
12010 
12020 
12070 
13010 
13020 
13030 
13033 
14010 
14040 
15010 
15020 
16010 
16020 
18030 
18990 
22010 
2301 0 
23020 
23030 
23040 
23060 
23070 
24010 
24020 
33010 
41050 
49999 

** RE Taxes ** 
** Public Service ** 
** Personal Property ** 
** Machinery & Tools** 
** Merchant's capital (MR) ** 
** Penalties & Interest** 
** Local Sales & Use Taxes** 
** Consumer Utility Taxes** 
** Taxes on Recordation & Wills** 
** Animal Licenses ** 
** Animal Fines & Kennel Fees** 
** Permits & Other Licenses** 
** Local Landfill Revenue ** 
** Fines & Forfeitures ** 
** Processing Fees** 
** Revenue From Use of Money** 
** Revenue From Use of Property** 
** Court Costs** 
** Ch~ges Commonwealth Attorney * 
**Refunds** 
** Miscellaneous Revenue ** 
** Non-Categorical Aid ** 
** Commonwealth's Attorney** 
** Sheriff ** 
1f* Commissioner of Revenue ** 
**Treasurer** 
** Registrar ** 
** Clerk of Circuit Court ** 
** Public Safety** 
** Fire and Rescue Services** 
** Public Safety** 
** Transfers In** 
** Use of Fund Balance ** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-132 ** Reassessment Revenue ** 

41050 Transfers In** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-135 ** S/W Mgmt Revenue ** 

12020 
24030 
41050 

** Solid Waste Mgmt** 
** Public Works** 
•• Transfers In** 

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY 
REVENUE SUMMARY 

7/01/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

3,700,000.00 
250,000.00 

2,974,000.00 
285,000.00 
80,000.00 

100,000.00 
530,000.00 

20,000.00 
70,000.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 

148,000.00 
525,000.00 

25,000.00 
500.00 

22,000.00 
31,700.00 
2,800.00 

800. 00 
. 00 

30,000 . 00 
1,083,500.00 

320,000.00 
920,000.00 
126,000.00 
122,000.00 

65,000.00 
258,000.00 
175,800.00 
48,000.00 

386,200.00 
313,715.00 

1,722,634.00 

14,346,649.00 

280,000.00 

280,000.00 

180,000.00 
13,000.00 

119,300.00 

312,300.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

3,700,000.00 
250,000.00 

2,974,000.00 
285,000.00 
80,000.00 

100,000.00 
530,000.00 

20,000.00 
70,000.00 

6,000.00 
5,000.00 

148,000.00 
525,000.00 

25,000.00 
500.00 

22,000.00 
31,700.00 

2,800.00 
800. 00 

.00 
30,000.00 

1,083,500.00 
320,000.00 
920,000.00 
126,000.00 
122,000.00 

65,000.00 
258,000.00 
175,800.00 
48,000.00 

386,200.00 
313,715.00 

1 , 722,634.00 

14,346,649.00 

280,000.00 

280,000.00 

180,000.00 
13,000.00 

119,300.00 

312,300.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

52,698.69 
.00 

99,735.10 
30,308.49 
41,592.49 
31,293.81 
57,197.12 

2,071.18 
5,935.08 
1,140.00 

225.00 
5,485.61 

135,818.14 
11,361. 77 

23.75 
46,910.73 

874. 79 
174.80 

45. 77 
704.00 
125.67 
283. 89 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
12,755.51 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

536,761.39 

134,923.24 

134,923.24 

14,985.85 
.00 
.00 

14,985.85 

Y-T-D 
AMOUNT 

1,766,230.00 
90,328.52 

1 , 562,566.29 
182,795.27 
73,625.95 
83,357.81 

280,921.53 
11,058.17 
52,742.78 

2,790.00 
2,019.75 

34,201.67 
311,413.50 

27,486.77 
356. 92 

231,496.09 
16,741.29 
1,789.26 

434.58 
13,350.28 
54,491.14 

867,209.08 
117,725.10 
359,342.50 
51,974.89 
49,691.53 

.00 
158,534.30 

53,892.27 
40,927.00 

251,011.90 
. 00 
.oo 

6,750,506.14 

134,923.24 

134,923.24 

89,120.75 
28,903.79 

.oo 

118,024.54 

TIME 
PAGE 

13:52 

l 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

1,933,770.00 
159,671.48 

1,411,433.71 
102,204.73 

6,374.05 
16,642.19 

249,078.47 
8,941.83 

17,257.22 
3,210.00 
2,980.25 

113,798.33 
213,586.50 

2,486. 77-
143.08 

52.26 
63.86 
47.45 
35.86 
7.96 

16.64 
46.99 
44. 70 
24.65 
53.50 
59.60 
76.89 
40.68 
9.94-

28 .61 
209,496. 09- 952. 25-

14, 958. 71 47.18 
1,010.74 36.09 

365.42 45.67 
13,350.28- 100.00-
24,491.14- 81.63-

216,290.92 19 . 96 
202,274.90 63.21 
560,657.50 60.94 

74,025.11 58.75 
72,308.47 59.26 
65,000.00 100.00 
99,465.70 38.55 

121,907.73 
7,073.00 

135,188.10 
313,715.00 

1,722,634.00 

7,596,142.86 

145,076.76 

145,076.76 

69.34 
14. 73 
35.00 

1 00 .00 
1 00 .00 

52.94 

51. 81 

51 .81 

90,879.25 50. 48 
15,903.79- 122.33-

119,300.00 100.00 

194,275.46 62.20 



3/07/2024 *GL060AA* 

ACCT# DESCRIPTION 

FUND #-137 ** Landfill Sites Revenue ** 

41050 Transfers In** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FOND #-213 ** Law Library Revenue ** 

16010 ** Court Costs** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-214 ** Asset Forfeiture Revenue** 

15010 
24010 

••Interest** 
Asset Forfeiture - State** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FOND #-215 ** E911 Fund Revenue** 

22013 
41050 

** Communications Tax** 
** Transfers In ** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND l-221 ** Airport Fund Revenue ** 

15020 
18990 
24090 
41050 

** Revenue from Use of Property ** 
** Miscellaneous Revenue** 
** Airport Grant** 

Transfers In** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-225 ** Econ Dev Revenue ** 

18990 ** Local Revenue ** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-226 ** Economic Dev Grants Fund Rev ** 

24090 ** Tobacco Grants** 

--FUND TOTAL--

FUND #-250 ** School Fund Revenue** 

16180 ** Charges for Education** 

LUNENBURG COUNTY 
REVENUE SUMMARY 

7/01/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

114,000.00 

114,000.00 

1 , 000. 00 

1,000.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

193,000.00 
190,000.00 

383,000.00 

2,600.00 
25,000.00 

872,700.00 
77,100.00 

977,400.00 

1,573,000.00 

1,573,000.00 

.00 

.oo 

216,822.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

114,000.00 

114,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,000,00 

.oo 
,00 

.00 

193,000.00 
190,000.00 

383,000.00 

2,600.00 
25,000.00 

872,700.00 
77,100.00 

977,400.00 

1,573,000.00 

1,573,000.00 

.00 

.oo 

216,822.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

75. 00 

75.00 

L73 
.00 

4.73 

15,628.08 
.oo 

15,628.08 

250. 00 
.00 

777,651.42 
77,100.00 

855,001.42 

. 00 

.00 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

.00 

Y-T-D 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

434 .60 

434.60 

33.39 
1,205.90 

1,239.29 

78,025.17 
.00 

78,025.17 

2,596.97 
.oo 

819,531.42 
77,100.00 

899,228.39 

950,331.36 

950,331.36 

25,000.00 

25,000.00 

20,120.47 

TIME 
PAGE 

13:52 

% 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

114,000.00 100.00 

114,000.00 100.00 

565. 40 

565.40 

56.54 

56.54 

33.39- 100.00-
1,205.90- 100.00-

1,239.29- 100.00-

114,974.83 59 . 57 
190,000.00 100.00 

304,974.83 

3.03 
25,000.00 
53,168.58 

.00 

78,171.61 

622,668.64 

622,668.64 

79.62 

.11 
100.00 

6.09 
.00 

7.99 

39.58 

39.58 

25,000.00- 100.00-

25,000. 00- 1 00. 00-

196,701.53 90. 72 



3/07/2024 *GL060AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 13:52 

7/01/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ~ 

ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 
-------

24100 **Education-State** 16,495,841.00 16,495,841.00 1,531,425.96 8,209,224.62 8,286,616.38 50.23 
33080 **Education-Federal** 4,468,663.00 4,468,663.00 120,261.62 597,989.99 3,870,673.01 86.61 
41050 ** Transfers In *,. 4,811,014.00 4,811,014.00 18,785.20 4,368,015.34 442,998.66 9.20 

--FUND TOTAL-- 25,992,340.00 25,992,340.00 1,670,472.78 13,195,350.42 12,796,989.58 49.23 

FUND #-252 ** School Food Fund Revenue** 

15010 ** Revenue from Use of Money ** .00 .oo 1,404.95 6,706.11 6,706.11- 100.00-
16180 ** Charges for Education** .00 . oo 22,637.63 69,639. 77 69,639.77- 100.00-
24100 School Food State . 00 .oo 940.80 940.80 940.80- 100.00-
33080 School Food Federal .oo .oo 107,635.90 650,274.00 650,274.00- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- , 00 . 00 132,619.28 727,560.68 727,560.68- 100.00-

FUND #-253 ** School Textbook Fund Revenue ** 

24020 ** Education-State ** . 00 .00 12,267.40 81,853.38 81,853.38- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .oo . 00 12,267.40 81,853.38 81,853.38- 100.00-

FUND #-260 ** VPA Fund Revenue ** 

16110 ** Charges for Welfare/Soc Serv ** .oo .00 .00 643. 32- 643.32 100.00-
24060 -Jr1t Welfare & Social Serv-State ** 588,000.00 588,000.00 46,455.51 260,643.27 327,356.73 55.67 
33010 ** Welfare & Social Serv - Fed** 800,000.00 800,000.00 68,206.55 397,141.82 402,858.18 50. 35 
41050 ** Transfers In ** 217,000.00 217,000.00 34,492.86 154,890.25 62,109.75 28.62 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,605,000.00 1,605,000.00 149,154.92 812,032.02 792,967.98 49.40 

FUND #-262 ** CSA Fund Revenue ** 

16110 ** CSA - Local ** .00 .00 650.00 970.00 970.00- 100.00-
24060 ** CSA - State** 908,000.00 908,000.00 .00 234,154.27 673,845.73 74.21 
41050 ** Transfers In** 224,000.00 224,000.00 32,019.72 115,357. 56- 339,357.56 151 .49 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,132,000.00 1,132,000.00 32,669. 72 119,766.71 1 , 012, 233. 29 89.41 

FUND #-280 ** CARES-ARPA Fund Revenue ** 

15010 Interest on Checking .00 .00 276. 42 1,595.97 1,595.97- 100.00-
33030 ** CARES Act - Federal ** 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00 1 00. 00 
41050 ** Transfers In** 1,127,000.00 1,127,000.00 .00 .00 1,127,000.00 100.00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,142,000.00 1,142,000.00 276. 42 1,595.97 1,140,404.03 99.86 

FUND #-316 ** Revenue Emerg Services Capital** 

18990 ** Miscellaneous Revenue 316 ** 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 . oo 50,000.00 100.00 



3/07/2024 *GL060AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 4 
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 13:52 

7/01/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET APPR . CURRENT Y-T-D % 
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

------ -- _,. ____ ----- ----- - _ __ ,.._ ----- ---- -- --

41050 ** Transfers In** 41 o, 000 .00 410,000.00 .oo .00 410,000.00 100 . 00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 460,000.00 460,000.00 .00 • 0 () 460,000.00 100.00 

FUND #-317 ** Project Lifesaver Revenue ** 

18990 Project Lifesaver 800. 00 800.00 .oo 800. 00 . oo .oo 

--FUND TOTAL-- 800. 00 800.00 .00 800.00 .oo . 00 

FUND #-319 ** Voting Machine Fund Revenue •* 

41050 ** Transfers In** 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 . 00 5,000.00 100 . 00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 5,000.00 5,000.00 . 00 ,00 5,000.00 1 00. 00 

FUND #-3 20 ** Capital Outlay Revenue ** 

1501 0 ** Interest Income Bond 2021C ** .00 .00 4,281.45 46,582.31 46,582.31- 100.00-
24100 ** School CIP Funds** .00 .00 .00 1,439,108.00 1,439,108.00- 100.00-
41010 ** Bond Proceeds** 1 , 200,000.00 1,200,000.00 . 00 .00 1,200,000 . 00 100.00 
41050 ** Transfers In ** 1,827,823.00 1,827,823.00 .00 .00 1 , 827,823.00 100.00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 3,027,823.00 3,027,823.00 4,281.45 1,485,690.31 1,542,132.69 50.93 

FUND #-420 ** Revenue Debt Service Fwid ** 

33080 **Education** 143,000.00 143,000.00 .00 71,921.35 71,078.65 49.70 
41050 ** Transfers In ** 1,504,000.00 1,504,000.00 549,201.05 950,142.18 553,857.82 36.82 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,647,000.00 1,647,000.00 549,201.05 1,022,063.53 624,936.47 37.94 

FUND 1-701 ** Special Welfare Revenue ** 

18030 ** Charges for Social Services** .00 .oo 550. 00 3,367.00 3,367.00- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 550. 00 3,367.00 3,367.00- 100 . 00-

FUND #-7 0 5 ** IDA Revenue ** 

15010 ** Revenue from Use of Money ** .oo .00 58.62 394.76 394 . 76- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 58.62 394. 76 394 . 76- 100.00-

FUND #-715 ** Commonwealth Fund Revenue ** 

18990 ** Sheriff Fees ** . 00 .00 856.19 11,293.55 11,293.55- 100.00-
24000 ** Estimated Taxes** . 00 .00 14,126.00 34,330.00 34,330.00- 100.00-



3/07/2024 *GL060AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 13:52 

7/01 /2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D % 
ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

-- -------- ----- --- - - ---- - ---- - ---· -- -- -- --- - -

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .oo 14,982.19 45,623.55 45,623.55- 100.00-

--FINAL TOTAL-- 52,999,312.00 52,999,312.00 4,148,913.54 26,453,811.06 26,545,500.94 50.08 



3/07/2024 *GL060AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 6 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:52 

7/01/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
---------

FUND #-1 00 ** General Fund Expense ** 

11100 ** Board of Supervisors** 55,070.00 55,070 . 00 4,093.35 35,252.35 . OD 19,817.65 35.98 
12100 ** County Administration** 325,000.00 325,000 . 00 25,934.82 187,351.06 . 0 0 137,648.94 42.35 
12210 ** Professional Services** 130,000.00 130,000.00 54,981.54 111,092.20 .OD 18,907.80 14,54 
12310 ** Commissioner of Revenue ** 254,100.00 254,100.00 23,251.31 152,208.85 .oo 101,891.15 40 . 09 
12410 ** Treasurer ** 271,000.00 271,000.00 23,559.80 157,758.84 .oo 113,241.16 41 . 78 
12510 ** Data Processing** 82,000.00 82,000 . 00 3,529.37 54,883.63 . OD 27,116.37 33,06 
13100 ** Electoral Board ** 72,100.00 72,100.00 22,614.71 61,247.85 .oo 10,852.15 15 . 05 
13200 ** Registrar ** 157,750.00 157,750.00 29,083.88 110,369.22 .OD 47,380.78 30.03 
21100 ** Circuit Court ** 12,000.00 12,000.00 84.81 563. 26 . 0 0 11,436.74 95.30 
21200 ** General District Court ** 2,500.00 2,500.00 280.14 1,437.40 . oo 1 , 062.60 42.50 
21300 ** Magistrate ** 1,550.00 1,550.00 110. 52 769.03 .00 780. 97 50 . 38 
21600 ** Juvenile/Domestic Court ** 108,550.00 108,550.00 7,064.36 25,988.25 . 00 82,561.75 76.05 
21700 •* Clerk of Circuit Court ** 361,000.00 361,000.00 29,896.26 214,223.97 . oo 146,776.03 40.65 
2171 0 ** Library of VA Grant ** . 00 .DO .00 54,558.00 .oo 54,558.00- 100.00-
21752 ** Clerk Technology Trust Funds** .OD .DO 9,911.30 32,102.79 .oo 32,102.79- 100 . 00-
21800 ** Courthouse Security** 21,600 . 00 21,600.00 1,345.21 9,863.46 .00 11,736.54 54.33 
21910 ** Victim/Witness Coordinator** 69,350 . 00 69,350 . 00 5,940.95 40,424.82 . 00 28,925.18 41 . 70 
22100 1\-ir Commonwealth Attorney ** 406,600.00 406,600.00 21,282.40 198,472.48 .oo 208,127.52 51 . 18 
31200 ** Sheriff & Law Enforcement ** 1,986,800 . 00 1 , 986, BOO. 00 149,480.60 1 , 1 24, 61 2 . 59 . 00 862,187.41 43 . 39 
32400 ** Fire & Rescue Appropriations** 332,100 . 00 332,100.00 89,052.00 202,359.51 . 00 129,740.49 39 . 06 
33200 ** Piedmont Regional Jail ** 897,000.00 897,000.00 199,255.77 772,679.74 .00 124,320.26 13.85 
34000 ** Building Official** 109,220 . 00 109,220.00 9,120.13 62,968.88 .oo 46,251.12 42.34 
35100 ** Animal Control** 156,770.00 156,770.00 14,689.24 99,829.45 .oo 56,940.55 36.32 
43200 ** Buildings & Grounds 256,700.00 256,700.00 20,792.63 159,116.84 .oo 97,583.16 38. 01 
51200 ** Health Dept Appropriation•• 98,500.00 98,500.00 21,467.50 63,598.50 . 0 0 34,901.50 35.43 
51500 ** Medical Examiner •• 200 . 00 200 . 00 20.00 80.00 . 0 0 120.00 60.00 
52500 ** Crossroads CSB Appropriation** 57,700, 00 57,700.00 29,722.50 43,227.75 .GO 14,472.25 25.08 
53600 •• Madeline's House** 3,000 . 00 3,000.00 .oo 3,000.00 .oo .DO .00 
81100 ** Planning ** 35,700.00 35,700.00 1,820.00 8,912.63 . 00 26,787.37 75. 03 
81110 ** Conditional Use Permits** 5,000.00 5,000.00 179.00 3,079.30 . (10 1,920.70 38 .41 
81200 ** Comm.unity Development ** 302,230.00 302,230.00 39,570.00 243,649.82 .oo 58,580.18 19.38 
81500 ** Econ/Community Development ** 93,220.00 93,220.00 7,715.66 53,310.45 . OD 39,909.55 42.81 
81600 ** Industrial Dev~ Authority** 50,000 . 00 50,000.00 .00 .00 .00 50,000.00 100.00 
83000 ** Cooperative Extension** 55,510 . 00 55,510.00 430. 00 9,652.47 .oo 45,857.53 82.61 
91001 ** Fringe Benefits** 77,000.00 77,000.00 530. 50 75,445.40 .oo 1 , 554.60 2.01 
91489 ** DMV Stops Expense** 25,000.00 25,000.00 2,950.00 17,750.00 . 00 7,250 . 00 29.00 
94000 ** Capital Improvements ** 155,000 . 00 155,000.00 872.94 872. 94 .00 154,127.06 99.43 
99000 ** Transfers To Other Funds ** 7,319,829,00 7, 319,829.00 846,522.07 5,569,713.45 . 00 1,750,115.55 23.90 

--FUND TOTAL-- 14,346,649.00 14,346,649.00 1 , 697,155.27 9,962,427.18 . oo 4,384,221.82 30.55 

FUND #-132 ** Reassessment Expense ** 

12320 Board of Equalization Wages 280,000.00 280,000.00 .00 238,584.06 . 00 41,415.94 14.79 

--FUND TOTAL-- 280,000.00 280,000.00 . oo 238,584.06 . oo 41,415.94 14.79 



3/07/2024 *GL060AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:52 

7/Q1/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 

----·----
FUND #-135 ** S/W Mgmt Expense ** 

40423 ** Solid Waste Collection** 312,300.00 312,300.00 33,354.51 199,579.87 .00 112,720.13 36.09 

--FOND TOTAL-- 312,300.00 312,300.00 33,354.51 199,579.87 .00 112,720.13 36.09 

FUND #-137 ** Landfill Expenses ** 

40427 ** Landfill Sites Expense** 114,000.00 114,000.00 1,567.68 14,663.63 .oo 99,336.37 87. 13 

--FUND TOTAL-- 114,000.00 114,000.00 1,567.68 14,663.63 .00 99,336.37 87.13 

FUND 1-213 ** Law Library Expense ** 

21900 **Expenses** 1,000.00 1,000.00 .oo .oo .00 1,000.00 100.00 

--FOND TOTAL-- 1,000.00 1,000.00 . 00 .00 .00 1,000.00 100.00 

FUND #-214 ** Asset Forfeiture Expense** 

91400 ** Asset Forfeiture** .00 .00 .00 3,333.00 .00 3,333.00- 100.00-

--FOND TOTAL-- . 00 .oo .00 3,333.00 . 00 3,333.00- 100.00-

FUND #-21 S ... 911 & E911 Expense ** 

31400 ** 911 & E911 Expenditures ** 155,000.00 155,000.00 13,897.17 92,331.81 .00 62,668.19 40.43 
31410 Radio System - LUIS 228,000.00 228,000.00 .00 .00 .00 228,000.00 100.00 

--FOND TOTAL-- 383,000.00 383,000.00 13,897.17 92,331.81 .00 290,668.19 75.89 

FUND #-220 ** Cell Tower Expense ** 

81110 Wireless Ecrow Expense . 00 .oo . 00 2,500.00 . 00 2,500.00- 100.00-

--FOND TOTAL-- .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00- 100.00-

FUND #-221 ** Airport Fund Expense ** 

40740 **Airport** 977,400.00 977,400.00 2,372.01 919,657.36 .00 57,742.64 5. 90 

--FOND TOTAL-- 977,400.00 977,400.00 2,372.01 919,657.36 . 00 57,742.64 5. 90 

FUND #-225 ** Economic Dev Expenses ** 

81000 ** Econ Dev Expense Local** 1,023,000.00 1,023,000.00 15,414.00 120,672.50 .oo 902,327.50 88.20 
81110 ** Solar Escrow - Expense** 450,000.00 450,000.00 .00 .00 .oo 450,000.00 100.00 
99000 ** Transfers To Other Funds ** 100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00 100.00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,573,000.00 1,573,000.00 15,414.00 120,672.50 .oo 1 , 452,327.50 92.32 



3/07/2024 *GL060AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 8 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:52 

7/01/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' ACCTt DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
----- --- -

FUND #-226 ** Econ Dev Grants Expenditures ** 

81543 Sitework - C2C TROF .00 .oo .00 25,000.00 .00 25,000.00- 100.00-
81553 ** Tourism Funds** .oo .oo .00 250. 00 .oo 250.00- 100.00-
81570 ,.* state Grants-Other ** .00 .00 4,632.21 8,682.21 .oo 8,682.21- 100.00-

--FOND TOTAL-- .00 .00 4,632.21 33,932.21 .oo 33,932.21- 100.00-

FUND #'-250 ** School Expenses ** 

61000 Instruction 17,909,319.00 17,909,319.00 1,299,111.85 8,315,303.95 .00 9,594,015.05 53.56 
62000 Administration 1 , 169,169.00 1,169,169.00 125,312.53 803,769.97 .00 365,399.03 31 .25 
63000 Transportation 1,483,556.00 1,483,556.00 79,477.17 722,978.17 .00 760,577.83 51. 26 
64000 Operations & Maintenance 3,109,921.00 3,109,921.00 11 o, 529.58 1,097,434.05 .00 2,012,486.95 64. 71 
68000 School Technology 968,292.00 968,292.00 56,041.65 417,831.48 .oo 550,460.52 56.84 
99000 ** Transfers to Other Funds** 1,352,083.00 1,352,083.00 .00 .DO .00 1,352,083.00 100.00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 25,992,340.00 25,992,340.00 1,670,472.78 11,357,317.62 .00 14,635,022.38 56.30 

FUND #-252 ** School Food Fund Expense 

65100 School Food Expenditures . 00 . 00 46,403.63 771,335.25 .oo 771,335.25- 100.00-

--FOND TOTAL-- .00 . 00 46,403.63 771,335.25 . 00 771,335.25- 100.00-

FUND 1-260 ** VPA Expenses ** 

11000 Disbursements-State & Federal 527,000.00 527,000.00 45,511.52 307,445.50 .00 219,554.50 41 .66 
50000 **BASE** 1,078,000.00 1,078,000.00 103,955.97 612,609.72 . 00 465,390.28 43.17 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,605,000.00 1,605,000.00 149,467.49 920,055.22 .DO 684,944.78 42.67 

FUND 1-262 ** CSA Expenses ** 

53500 ** CSA Fund Expense** 1,120,000.00 1,120,000.00 32,669.72 476,153.41 .00 643,846.59 57.48 
99000 ** Transfers To Other Funds** 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 .00 12,000.00 100 . 00 

--FOND TOTAL-- 1,132,000.00 1,132,000.00 32,669.72 476,153.41 .00 655,846.59 57.93 

FUND #-280 ** CARES-ARPA Fund ** 

53900 ** ARPA Fund Expenses** 1,142,000.00 1,142,000.00 33,719.78 137,880.49 . 00 1,004,119.51 87.92 

--FOND TOTAL-- 1,142,000.00 1,142,000.00 33,719.78 137,880.49 .OD 1,004,119.51 87. 92 

FUND #-316 ** Emerg Services CapitalExpense •• 

32400 ** Emerg Services Capital Fund** 460,000.00 460,000.00 .00 272,266.02 .oo 187,733.98 40. 81 

--FUND TOTAL-- 460,000.00 460,000.00 .DO 272,266.02 .oo 187,733.98 40.81 



3/07/2024 *GL060.AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 9 
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 13:52 

7/01/2023 - 1/31/2024 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED % 
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 

----------

FUND #-317 ** Project Lifesaver Expenses ** 

35700 Equipment Project Lifesaver 800.00 800.00 .00 1,084.26 .00 284.26- 35.53-

--FUND TOTAL-- 800.00 800.00 .00 1 , 084. 26 . oo 284. 26- 35.53-

FUND #-319 ** Voting Machine Fund Expenses** 

94440 ** Voting Machine Fund** 5,000.00 5,000.00 . 00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00 

--FUND TOTAL-- 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .oo .oo 5,000.00 100.00 

FUND #-320 ** Capital Outlay Courthouse ** 

94370 ** Capital outlay Courthouse** 1,752,823.00 1,752,823.00 .00 .00 .00 1,752,823.00 100.00 
94372 ** Capital Outlay Radio System** 1,275,000.00 1,275,000.00 261,285.00 1,443,035.00 .ao 168,035.00- 13.17-

--FUND TCTAL-- 3,027,823.00 3,027,823.00 261,285.00 1,443,035.00 .00 1,584,788.00 52.34 

FUND #-420 ** Debt Service Fund** 

95300 ** Debt Service county•• 662,600.00 662,600.00 503,830.30 513,501.36 .00 149,098.64 22. 50 
95310 ** Debt Service School** 984,400.00 984,400.00 45,370.75 908,562.17 . 00 75,837.83 7. 70 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,647,000.00 1,647,000.00 549,201.05 1 , 422,063.53 .oo 224,936.47 13.65 

FUND #-701 ** Special Welfare Expenses ** 

10000 ** Special Welfare Expenses** .oo .oo 453. 00 7,395.00 .00 7,395.00- 100.00-

--FUND TCTAL-- .oo .00 453. 00 7,395.00 .00 7,395.00- 100.00-

FUND #-705 ** IDA Fund Expense** 

81600 ** Industrial Dev Authority** . 00 . 00 .00 1,456.00 .oo 1,456.00- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .OD .oo 1,456.00 .00 1,456.00- 100.00-

FOND #-715 ** Commonwealth Fund Expense** 

91900 ** Remittances to Commonwealth** .00 .00 14,982.19 45,623.55 .00 45,623.55- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .oo .00 14,982.19 45,623.55 .oo 45,623. 55- 1 00. 00-

--FINAL TCTAL-- 52,999,312.00 52,999,312.00 4,527,047.49 28,443,346.97 .00 24,555,965.03 46.33 



3/01 / 2024 - TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 1 
11: 18: 54 THRU 2/29/2024 TR712 

DEPT }l: CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/ R %.COLLECTED 

RE2011 1 3179753.87 3800.96- 3175952.91 3129359.34- 44417.73- 3173777.07- 2175.84 99.93 
1 RE 32.40 32.40 32.40- 32.40- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 3179786.27 3800.96- 3175985.31 3129391.74- 44417.73- 3173809.47- 2175.84 99.93 

DEPT TOTALS= 3179786.27 3800.96- 3175985.31 3129391.74- 44417.73- 3173809.47- 2175.84 99.93 

RE2012 1 RE 1600051.66 3723.20- 1596328.46 1586261.93- 9145.60- 1595407.53- 920.93 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1600051.66 3723.20- 1596328.46 1586261.93- 9145.60- 1595407.53- 920.93 99.94 

2 R2 1604714.92 7058.53- 1597656.39 1596045.61- 664.60- 1596710.21- 946.18 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1604714. 92 7058.53- 1597656.39 1596045.61- 664.60- 1596710.21- 946.18 99.94 

DEPT TOTALS= 3204766.58 10781. 73- 3193984.85 3182307.54- 9810.20- 3192117.74- 1867 .11 99.94 

RE2013 1 RE 1615975.85 7699.54- 1608276.31 1592556.83- 14772.52- 1607329.35- 946.96 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1615975.85 7699.54- 1608276.31 1592556.83- 14772.52- 1607329.35- 946.96 99.94 

2 R2 1615710.67 8946.15- 1606764.52 1604160.39- 1657.17- 1605817.56- 946.96 99.9 4 
HALF TOTALS= 1615710.67 8946.15- 1606764.52 1604160 . 39- 1657.17- 1605817.56- 946.96 99.94 

DEPT TOTALS= 3231686.52 16645.69- 3215040.83 3196717.22- 16429.69- 3213146.91- 1893.92 99.94 

RE2014 1 RE 1621662.15 5116. 59- 1616545.56 1603349.96- 12248.64- 1615598.60- 946.96 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1621662.15 5116. 59- 1616545.56 1603349 . 96- 12248.64- 1615598.60- 946.96 99.94 

2 R2 1617319.15 6554.45- 1610764.70 1608543.42- 1274.32- 1609817.74- 946.96 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1617319.15 6554.45- 1610764.70 1608543.42- 1274.32- 1609817.74- 946.96 99.94 

DEPT TOTALS= 3238981.30 11671.04- 3227310.26 3211893.38- 13522.96- 3225416.34- 1893.92 99.94 

RE2015 1 RE 1632536.00 4215.42- 1628320.58 1615413 . 23- 11916.69- 1627329.92- 990.66 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1632536.00 4215.42- 1628320.58 1615413.23- 11916.69- 1627329.92- 990.66 99.94 

2 R2 1624504.36 4838.43- 1619665.93 1616516.03- 2122.45- 1618638.48- 1027.45 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1624504.36 4838.43- 1619665.93 1616516.03- 2122.45- 1618638.48- 1027.45 99.94 

DEPT TOTALS= 3257040.36 9053.85- 3247986.51 3231929 . 26- 14039.14- 3245968.40- 2018.11 99.94 

RE2016 1 RE 1639263.91 5470.26- 1633793.65 1617526.20- 15226.44- 1632752.64- 1041.01 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1639263.91 5470.26- 1633793.65 1617526.20- 15226.44- 1632752.64- 1041.01 99.94 

2 R2 1630250.23 6521.55- 1623728. 68 1620153 . 50- 2534.17- 1622687.67- 1041.01 99.94 
HALF TOTALS= 1630250.23 6521.55- 1623728.68 1620153 . 50- 2534 . 17- 1622687.67- 1041.01 99.94 

DEPT TOTALS= 3269514 . 14 11991. 81- 3257522.33 3237679.70- 17760.61- 3255440.31- 2082.02 99.94 

RE2017 1 RE 1643831.43 3776.88- 1640054.55 1626201.24- 12773.17- 1638974.41- 1080.14 99.93 
HALF TOTALS= 1643831.43 3776.88- 1640054.55 1626201.24- 12773.17- 1638974.41- 1080.14 99.93 

2 R2 1643267.95 5328.57- 1637939.38 1634997 . 24- 1852.30- 1636849.54- 1089.84 99.93 
HALF TOTALS= 1643267.95 5328 . 57- 1637939.38 1634997.24- 1852.30- 1636849.54- 1089 . 84 99.93 

DEPT TOTALS= 3287099.38 9105.45- 3277993. 93 3261198.48- 14625.47- 3275823.95- 2169.98 99.93 



3/01/2024 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 2 
11:18:54 THRU 2/29/2024 TR712 

DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R %COLLECTED 

RE2018 1 RE 1753438.49 4763.99- 1748674.50 1737660.57- 9659.96- 1747320.53- 1353. 97 99.92 
HALF TOTALS= 1753438.49 4763.99- 1748674.50 1737660.57- 9659.96- 1747320.53- 1353. 97 99.92 

2 R2 1746313. 47 6741. 25- 1739572.22 1735457.15- 2737.57- 1738194. 72- 1377.50 99.92 
HALF TOTALS= 1746313.47 6741. 25- 1739572.22 1735457.15- 2737.57- 1738194.72- 1377.50 99.92 

DEPT TOTALS= 3499751.96 11505.24- 3488246.72 3473117.72- 12397.53- 3485515.25- 2731.47 99.92 

RE2019 1 RE 1759888.01 2476.79- 1757411.22 1743770.55- 11932.76- 1755703.31- 1707.91 99.90 
HALF TOTALS= 1759888.01 2476.79- 1757411.22 1743770.55- 11932.76- 1755703.31- 1707.91 99.90 

2 R2 1748764.37 3984.63- 1744779.74 1740259.59- 2590.88- 1742850.47- 1929.27 99.89 
HALF TOTALS= 1748764.37 3984.63- 1744779.74 1740259.59- 2590.88- 1742850.47- 1929.27 99.89 

DEPT TOTALS= 3508652.38 6461. 42- 3502190.96 3484030.14- 14523.64- 3498553.78- 3637.18 99.90 

RE2020 1 RE 1767805. 92 2178.66- 1765627.26 1745066.52- 16937.40- 1762003.92- 3623.34 99.79 
HALF TOTALS= 1767805.92 2178.66- 1765627.26 1745066.52- 16937.40- 1762003.92- 3623.34 99.79 

2 R2 1762276.34 3120.86- 1759155.48 1752452.12- 2902.20- 1755354.32- 3801.16 99.78 
HALF TOTALS= 1762276.34 3120.86- 1759155.48 1752452.12- 2902.20- 1755354.32- 3801.16 99.78 

DEPT TOTALS= 3530082.26 5299.52- 3524782.74 3497518.64- 19839.60- 3517358.24- 7424.50 99.79 

RE2021 1 RE 1788877.00 1683.36- 1787193.64 1765759.11- 14747.55- 1780506.66- 6686.98 99.63 
HALF TOTALS= 1788877.00 1683.36- 1787193.64 1765759.11- 14747.55- 1780506.66- 6686.98 99.63 

2 R2 1773150.70 1692.90- 1771457.80 1758971.73- 4148.41- 1763120.14- 8337.66 99.53 
HALF TOTALS= 1773150.70 1692.90- 1771457.80 1758971.73- 4148.41- 1763120.14- 8337.66 99.53 

DEPT TOTALS= 3562027.70 3376.26- 3558651.44 3524730.84- 18895. 96- 3543626.80- 15024.64 99.58 

RE2022 1 RE 1800051.28 1804.15- 1798247 .13 1771909.53- 13808.23- 1785717.76- 12529.37 99.30 
HALF TOTALS= 1800051.28 1804.15- 1798247.13 1771909.53- 13808.23- 1785717.76- 12529.37 99.30 

2 R2 1792704.36 4021. 25- 1788683.11 1768142.12- 3024.29- 1771166. 41- 17516.70 99 . 02 
HALF TOTALS= 1792704.36 4021. 25- 1788683.11 1768142.12- 3024.29- 1771166.41- 17516.70 99.02 

DEPT TOTALS= 3592755.64 5825.40- 3586930.24 3540051.65- 16832.52- 3556884.17- 30046.07 99.16 

RE2023 1 
1 RE 1806101.06 3223.66- 1802877.40 1748064.47- 20187.85- 1768252.32- 34625.08 98.08 

HALF TOTALS= 1806101.06 3223.66- 1802877.40 1748064.47- 20187.85- 1768252.32- 34625.08 98.08 

2 R2 1804407.96 4831.11- 1799576.85 1738197.52- 5999.53- 1744197.05- 55379.80 96.92 
HALF TOTALS= 1804407.96 4831.11- 1799576.85 1738197.52- 5999.53- 1744197.05- 55379.80 96.92 

DEPT TOTALS= 3610509.02 8054.77- 3602454.25 3486261.99- 26187.38- 3512449.37- 90004.88 97.50 

RE TOTALS= 43972653.51 113573.14- 43859080.37 43456828.30- 239282.43- 43696110.73- 162969.64 99.63 

COMP TOTALS= 43972653.51 113573 .14- 43859080.37 43456828.30- 239282.43- 43696110.73- 162969.64 99.63 



3/01/2024 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 1 
11:21:33 THRU 2/29/2024 TR712 

DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R %COLLECTED 

PP2019 1 MH 11713.18 62.36- 11650.82 11381.84- 104.75- 11486.59- 164.23 98.59 
1 MR 84830.33 20138.00- 64692.33 62173 .11- 26.49- 62199.60- 2492.73 96.15 
1 MT 206262.74 12297.51- 193965.23 183207.52- 50.01- 183257.53- 10707.70 94.48 
1 pp 1817878.69 528545.97- 109783.61- 1179549 .11 1155062.21- 6419.54- 1161481 . 75- 18067.36 98.47 
1 VL 252145.00 15490.00- 236655.00 232613.40- 688.28- 233301.68- 3353.32 98.58 
1 XX 511. 35 128.10- 383.25 383.25- 383.25- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 2373341.29 528545.97- 157899.58- 1686895.74 1644821.33- 7289.07- 1652110 .40- 34785.34 97.94 

2 H2 11687.90 62.36- 11625.54 11444.86- 11.10- 11455.96- 169.58 98.54 
2 P2 1789666.93 521429.10- 108249.77- 1159988.06 1139793 .49- 974.34- 1140767.83- 19220.23 98.34 
2 R2 44973.25 101.48- 44871.77 42355.05- 42355.05- 2516.72 94.39 
2 T2 166085.20 12297.49- 153787.71 143080.03- 143080.03- 10707.68 93.04 
2 X2 511.35 128.10- 383.25 383.25- 383.25- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 2012924.63 521429.10- 120839.20- 1370656.33 1337056.68- 985.44- 1338042 .12- 32614.21 97.62 

DEPT TOTALS= 4386265. 92 1049975.07- 278738.78- 3057552.07 2981878.01- 8274.51- 2990152.52- 67399.55 97.80 

PP2020 1 MH 11631.06 36.29- 11594.77 11297.13- 94.84- 11391. 97- 202.80 98.25 
1 MR 49944.66 418.45- 49526.21 49448.50- 41. 71- 49490.21- 36.00 99.93 
1 MT 176473.48 4726.09- 171747.39 169672. 96- 456.17- 170129.13- 1618.26 99.06 
1 pp 1781701.14 530367.24- 50570.65- 1200763.25 1174617.23- 9590.84- 1184208.07- 16555.18 98.62 
1 VL 260855.00 18275.00- 242580.00 238582.56- 302.90- 238885.46- 3694.54 98.48 
1 XX 14327.25 13944.00- 383.25 383.25- 383.25- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 2294932.59 530367.24- 87970.48- 1676594.87 1644001.63- 10486.46- 1654488.09- 22106.78 98.68 

2 H2 11630.86 36.29- 11594.57 11356.82- 28.55- 11385.37- 209.20 98.20 
2 P2 1748453.22 524352.77- 44860.55- 1179239.90 1157359.54- 4237.24- 1161596.78- 17643.12 98.50 
2 R2 49872.42 473.17- 49399.25 49321.56- 41.69- 49363.25- 36.00 99.93 
2 T2 126685.04 4726. 08- 121958.96 120328.56- 12.15- 120340.71- 1618.25 98.67 
2 X2 383.25 383.25 383.25- 383.25- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 1937024.79 524352.77- 50096.09- 1362575.93 1338749.73- 4319.63- 1343069.36- 19506.57 98.57 

DEPT TOTALS= 4231957.38 1054720.01- 138066. 57- 3039170.80 2982751.36- 14806.09- 2997557.45- 41613.35 98.63 

PP2021 1 MH 11671. 68 19.57- 11652 .11 10930.43- 414.38- 11344.81- 307.30 97.36 
1 MR 49461.22 184.09- 49277.13 49188.30- 64.23- 49252.53- 24.60 99.95 
1 MT 207826.04 11907.83- 195918.21 185496.24- 9139.23- 194635.47- 1282.74 99.35 
1 pp 1946024.02 540796.16- 34736.04- 1370491.82 1336993.14- 12390.96- 1349384 .10- 21107.72 98.46 
1 VL 220695.00 2755.00- 217940.00 213614.17- 1647.79- 215261.96- 2678.04 98.77 
1 XX 13996.50 13944.00- 52.50 52.50- 52.50- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 2449674 .46 540796.16- 63546.53- 1845331.77 1796274.78- 23656.59- 1819931.37- 25400.40 98.62 

2 H2 11671.48 19.57- 11651.91 11262.01- 67.97- 11329.98- 321. 93 97.24 
2 P2 1902125.05 534159.84- 30073.15- 1337892.06 1308374.43- 1625.46- 1309999.89- 27892.17 97.92 
2 R2 49449.06 184.09- 49264.97 49216.18- 24.00- 49240 . 18- 24.79 99.95 
2 T2 180933.59 11907. 83- 169025.76 168854.51- 1111 . 48 167743 . 03- 1282.73 99.24 
2 X2 52.50 52.50 52.50- 52.50- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 2144231.68 534159.84- 42184.64- 1567887.20 1537759.63- 605.95- 1538365.58- 29521.62 98.12 

DEPT TOTALS= 4593906.14 1074956.00- 105731.17- 3413218.97 3334034.41- 24262.54- 3358296.95- 54922.02 98.39 

PP2022 1 LE 44481.26 44481.26 44481.26- 44481.26- 100.00 
1 MH 11955.20 29.45- 11925.75 11376.10- 137.42- 11513.52- 412.23 96.54 
1 MR 77905.66 79.73- 77825.93 77721.34- 28.99- 77750.33- 75.60 99.90 



3/01/2024 -TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT- PAGE 2 
11:21:33 THRU 2/29/2024 TR712 

DEPT H CLS TAXES PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R %COLLRC'l'ED 

PP2022 1 MT 146948.32 5700.94- 141247.38 139233.82- 399.72- 139633.54- 1613.84 98.86 
1 pp 2127846.61 554364.54- 56871.31- 1516610.76 1469234.40- 5064.18- 1474298.58- 42312.18 97.21 
1 VL 223055.00 2475.00- 220580.00 215441.94- 389.08- 215831.02- 4748.98 97.85 
1 XX 7607.25 7213.50- 393.75 183.75- 183.75- 210.00 46.67 

HALF TOTALS= 2639799.30 554364.54- 72369. 93- 2013064.83 1957672. 61- 6019.39- 1963692.00- 49372.83 97.55 

2 H2 11940.56 29.45- 11911.11 11379.05- 62.80- 11441.85- 469.26 96.06 
2 L2 29441.77 29441.77 29212.62- 29212.62- 229.15 99.22 
2 P2 2097738.58 549530.96- 57703.68- 1490503.94 1437093.71- 3516.78- 1440610.49- 49893.45 96.65 
2 R2 52945.54 79.73- 52865.81 52727.10- 28.99- 52756.09- 109. 72 99.79 
2 T2 143729.64 5700 . 94- 138028.70 136366.75- 136366.75- 1661. 95 98.80 
2 X2 7607.25 7213.50- 393.75 183.75- 183.75- 210.00 46.67 

HALF TOTALS= 2343403.34 549530.96- 70727.30- 1723145.08 1666962.98- 3608.57- 1670571.55- 52573.53 96.95 

DEPT TOTALS= 4983202.64 1103895.50- 143097.23- 3736209.91 3624635.59- 9627.96- 3634263.55- 101946.36 97.27 

PP2023 1 LE 20420.35 20420.35 19924.23- 19924.23- 496.12 97.57 
1 MH 12100.93 7.03- 12093.90 11125.14- 103.20- 11228.34- 865.56 92.84 
1 MR 72557. 74 17.12- 72540. 62 71472.61- 1028.22- 72500.83- 39.79 99.95 
1 MT 140366.49 4287.85- 136078. 64 134115.52- 951.07- 135066.59- 1012.05 99.26 
1 pp 2184008.03 529844.77- 48577.87- 1605585.39 1505456.78- 9755.87- 1515212.65- 90372.74 94.37 
1 VL 218845.00 1570.00- 217275.00 204977.63- 804.68- 205782.31- 11492.69 94. 71 
1 XX 52.50 52.50 52.50- 52.50- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 2648351.04 529844.77- 54459.87- 2064046.40 1947124.41- 12643.04- 1959767.45- 104278.95 94.95 

2 H2 12100.69 7.03- 12093.66 10741.21- 22.99- 10764.20- 1329.46 89.01 
2 L2 20420.30 20420.30 19924.18- 19924.18- 496.12 97.57 
2 P2 2175793.23 527218 .14- 49360.90- 1599214.19 1434186.10- 2670.65- 1436856.75- 162357.44 89.85 
2 R2 72557.54 17.12- 72540.42 71812.95- 146.96- 71959.91- 580.51 99.20 
2 T2 140366.22 4287.85- 136078.37 135041.12- 135041.12- 1037.25 99.24 
2 X2 52.50 52.50 52.50- 52.50- 100.00 

HALF TOTALS= 2421290.48 527218.14- 53672.90- 1840399.44 1671758.06- 2840.60- 1674598.66- 165800.78 90.99 

DEPT TOTALS= 5069641.52 1057062.91- 108132. 77- 3904445.84 3618882.47- 15483.64- 3634366.11- 270079.73 93.08 

pp TOTALS= 23264973.60 5340609.49- 773766.52- 17150597.59 16542181.84- 72454.74- 16614636.58- 535961.01 96.87 

COMP TOTALS= 23264973.60 5340609.49- 773766.52- 17150597.59 16542181. 84- 72454.74- 16614636.58- 535961.01 96. 87 



RESOLUTION OF ABANDONMENT 

WHEREAS, a public notice was posted as prescribed under §33.2-909, Code of 
Virginia, announcing this Board's intention to abandon the segment of road described 
below from the Secondary System of State Highways, and 

WHEREAS, after considering all evidence available, the Board is satisfied that no 
public necessity exists for the continuance of the segment of Secondary Route 6 73, 
Parsons Ln., identified on the attached Form AM 4.3; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation was 
provided the prescribed notice of this Board's intent to abandon the subject segment of 
road, and 

WHEREAS, the segment of Route 9437, identified on the attached Form AM 4.3, 
is no longer needed as part of the Secondary System of State Highways. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board abandons the above
described segment of road and removes it from the Secondary System of State 
Highways, pursuant to §33.2-909, Code of Virginia. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be 
forwarded to the Resident Engineer of the Virginia Department of Transportation. 

Alvester L. Edmonds, Chairman 
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors 

ATTEST: 

Tracy M Gee, Clerk 

Adopted this 14th day of March 2024. 



Tracy Gee 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, Tracy, 

Cage, Todd (VDOT) <Todd.Cage@VDOT.Virginia.gov> 
Friday, December 1, 2023 9:41 AM 
Tracy Gee 
Hinson, Paul (VDOT); Johnson, Tommy (VDOT); Smith, Kevin D. (VDOT); Bradshaw, 
Christopher L CIV (USA); Newcomb, Gary (VDOT); Currin, Brian (VDOT) 
Rte. 673, Parsons Lane Public Hearing and Resolution Abandonment Package 
HSC 33.2-909 Intent to Abandon Public Notice.docx; Form AM-4.3-Resolution 
3-14-24.pdf; 12-1-23 HSC 33.2-909 Final Abandonment Resolution-rte 673 Parsons 
lane-Resolution 3-14-24docx.docx; 11-30-23 Rte. 673 Parsons Ln- Abandonment 
Sketch.pdf 

Attached is the public advertisement, resolution, AM-4.3 and sketch for the partial abandonment of Rte. 763, 
Parsons Lane. The advertisement and resolution needs to have county heading and the highlighted 
information added as usual. I assume it can be advertised to meet the public notification requirements in time 
to get on the March 14, 2024, BOS meeting date for the public hearing and action on the abandonment. If not 
let me know so I can revise the date on the documents. 

To fulfill the public notification requirements mandated in §33.2-909, the locality MUST complete EITHER item 
#2.A or #2.B below. The locality shall also publish the intent to abandon advertisement described in item #3 
below. 

A. Post the Notice of Intent to Abandon at least three days before the first day of a regular term of the 
circuit court at the front door of the courthouse of the county in which the section of highway is to be 
abandoned. 

B. Post the Notice of Intent to Abandon in at least three places on and along the highway to be 
abandoned for at least 30 days. This 30 day period generally takes place concurrently with the NOIA. 

3. Publish the Notice of Intent to Abandon in two or more issues of the same newspaper having general 
circulation in the county (this action must be completed). Please include copies of the two publishing or some 
type of documentation of the advertisements in the local paper when sending everything to us after BOS 
action. 

Also attached is the AM-4.3 and resolution that is needed for the BOS action on the abandonment on 3/14/24. 

If I have missed anything or you need anything feel free to contact me as usual. 

Sincerely, 

1 



Sheet 1 of 1 
NOTTO SCALE 

New End of State Maintenance---_.. g J--o.9 mi. to Rte.671, Reedy Creek Rd. 

II /!It ■ 
! 
J 

■ 

1 
I 
I 
I 

• 

Existing End of State Maintenance ----.. 

' ' IDOT Virginia Depar:tment 
~ V of Transportation 

Legend 

Lunenburg County 
Changes in the Secondary System 

Segment(s) of Secondary Road location to be added to the Secondary System 

Segment(s) of Secondary Road location to be abandoned. 

Date Correction - Adjustment to correct RIMS records. Also applies to Route 
Re-Mumbering and Administrative changes. 

_____ 0.4 mi. of Rte.673, Parsons Lane 
to be abandoned 

Office of Land Use 
Richmond District 
South Hill Residency 

Route Action Segment 

763 Abandonment A-8 

763 
Data 8-C Correction 

UPC-
'--

Station or Description 

Fr. existing end of state maintenance of Rte. 673 to new 
end of state maintenance of Rte. 673 

Fr. new end of state maintenance of Rte. 673 
To. Intersection of Rte. 673 and Rte. 671,Reedy Creek Rd 

Length 

0.4 

0.96 





















































































 

 

REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 

 

The Regional Hazard Mi�ga�on Plan has been updated and submited 
to FEMA.  Each locality in the plan is required to adopt a resolu�on 
accep�ng the plan.  Here is a LINK to the plan which included the 
following updates from the last adop�on: 
Section 2: Updated planned process and added specifics on stakeholders who were 
contacted for feedback on the Plan (names, what responses were received, etc.).  

Section 3: Data was updated to use more recent census and employment data.  

Section 4: Updated data and added Invasive Species, Radon, Pandemic/Infectious Agent, 
and Climate Change to list of covered hazards. 

Section 5: Updated data and added Invasive Species, Radon, Pandemic/Infectious Agent 
to this section; also used the FEMA National Risk Index to calculate likelihood of future 
occurrences. 

Section 6: Updated data, added verbiage on development patterns in the region, used the 
FEMA National Risk Index to quantify risk, added verbiage to elaborate more on risk and 
known historical events.  

Section 6a: Added new section to assess high hazard potential dams in the region.  

Section 7: Updated information on capabilities and added more information on what 
actions localities take related to the National Flood Insurance program; added verbiage 
about what capacity localities have to expand their capabilities.  

Section 8: Added information about the process to add/update mitigation actions; updated 
status of mitigation actions;  removed actions from stakeholders (Piedmont Geriatric 
Hospital, Dillwyn Correctional Center) that did not participate in this plan update. 

Section 9: Added verbiage to cover the Plan update process going forward.  

Appendix E (Lunenburg County): Updated mitigation actions; added verbiage to discuss 
development in flood-prone areas; added FEMA flood maps.  

 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/tb9sll5zqdicrajb6d4k0/h?rlkey=8ryqngw5xqwq14d1o4ky7u6zv&dl=0













































	Agenda
	6.	Resolutions 
	7.	Consent Agenda 
	A)	Minutes – February 8, 2024 Meeting
	B)	Warrants for Approval February 2024
	C)	Treasurer’s Report – January 2024

	8.	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	A)	Route 673 (Parsons Lane) Abandonment 
	B)	Reassessment – Tax Rate 
	C)	Public Property – Riverstreet Lease at County property 
	D)	Proposed Ordinance Regulating or Prohibiting the Making of Fires

	9.	County Offices and Departments
	A)	Lunenburg County School Board
	B)	VA Department of Transportation
	C)	Planning & Economic Development
	D)	Public Safety Committee—Sheriff’s Office Budget
	E)	Circuit Court Clerk - CCRP Grants Program Award and Fee Schedule Update
	F)	STEPS – Homeless Housing ARPA funds request – current year funding
	G) Abstract of Votes
	Animal Control Report
	Sheriff's Report

	10.	FY2024-2025 Budget Discussions
	A)	County Offices & Departments 
	B)	Crossroads Community Services—Dr. Melba Moore

	11.	Regional Hazard Mitigation 
	12.	Nominations & Appointments
	13.	County Administration – Monthly Report 
	A)   Piedmont ASAP – Dissolution Resolution
	B) Rodefer Moss Auditing Services
	C) FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map and Study




